
COUNCIL AGENDA 
 

Monday November 21, 2016 
7:00 P.M., Barber School 

102 West Exchange Street 
Spring Lake, Michigan 

 
     

1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order   
 

2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call 
 

Present:  Doss, MacLachlan, Miller, Nauta, Powers, Tepastte, Van 
Strate. 
 
Motion to excuse any absent members. 

 
4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda 

 
5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda  
 

A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills 
(checks numbered 58278 - 58400) in the amount of $236,449.19.  
 

B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the October 
17, 2016 regular Council meeting. 

 
C. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2016 – 12, a 

Resolution of Support for Neighborhood Housing Services. 
 
D. Consideration of a motion to approve a Memorandum of 

Understanding with the City of Grand Haven for housing services. 
 
E. Consideration of a motion to approve budget amendments for FY 

2016/2017. 
 
F. Consideration of a motion to approve a contract with Spring Lake 



Township for Zoning Administration. 
 
G. Consideration of a motion to approve the Rotary Snow Jam event 

at Central Park on February 11, 2017. 
 
H. Consideration of a motion to approve the Relay for Life event at 

Mill Point Park on May 20, 2017. 
 
I. Consideration of a motion to approve the following Board & 

Committee Appointments: 
 

Board/Committee Name Term 
Historic Conservation Committee Mark Miller 11/19 
Historic Conservation Committee Chip Bonhoff 11/19 
Parks & Recreation Curt Brower 11/19 
Parks & Recreation Lee Schuitema 11/19 
Parks & Recreation Cal Braun 11/19 
Planning Commission Dave Kaucheck 11/19 
Zoning Board of Appeals Bill Meyers 11/19 
Zoning Board of Appeals (alternate) Jim MacLachlan 11/19 

 
Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a    
motion to approve the Consent Agenda.   (Roll call vote) 

 
(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if 
desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in 
the meeting.) 

 
6.    7:06 p.m. General Business 

 
A. None. 

 
 
7. 7:30 p.m. Department Reports 

A. Village Manager 
B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director 
C. OCSO 
D. Fire (none included) 
E. 911 
F. DPW 



G. Building (none included) 
H. Water (none included) 
I. Sewer 
J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees 

1.  Parks & Recreation 
2.  Planning Commission 

 
8. 7:31 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council 

 
9. 7:34 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council  

 
10. 7:36 p.m. Status Report:   Village Attorney 

 
11. 7:38 p.m. Statement of Citizens 

 
12. 7:45 p.m. Adjournment  



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/5Page: 11/18/2016 10:00 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 10/15/2016 - 11/18/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

Bank BANK1 

1,050.00 11158ANDY'S TREE SERVICEANDY'S TRE5827810/21/2016
200.00 11157

1,250.00 

93.25 126517BILZ PLUMBING & MECHANICALBILZ5827910/21/2016
325.00 11737COPY-TECH, INC.COPYTECH5828010/21/2016

627.38 RIS0001255242DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGDELTA DENT5828110/21/2016
655.13 SIS0001255243

1,282.51 

54.89 563757FRUITPORT AUTOMOTIVEFRTPT AUTO5828210/21/2016
V40.00 10182016GALLAGHER, GORDONMISC5828310/21/2016

6,604.57 1600007691GH-SL SEWER AUTHORITYGH/SL SEWE5828410/21/2016
185.90 1696995GROENINK'S ELEVATOR AND HARDWAREGROENINK'S5828510/21/2016
90.00 11172016MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUEMML-ANNARB5828610/21/2016
45.00 00276367MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION22235828710/21/2016

1,409.96 09302016NORTHSHORE ACE HARDWAREACE H/W5828810/21/2016
99.99 10102016SPECTRUM BUSINESSCHARTER5828910/21/2016

2,786.93 SLT16179SPRING LAKE TOWNSHIPSL TWSP5829010/21/2016
3,531.73 SLT16219

6,318.66 

15.00 46906THE CHAMBERCHAMBER5829110/21/2016
1,780.00 SL INFOGR1TRAPANI COMMUNICATIONS INC.TRAPANI5829210/21/2016

645.00 4001TRI CITY BACKHOE INCTRICITY BA5829310/21/2016
477.42 10012016TRI-CITY OIL COMPANYTRCITY OIL5829410/21/2016
728.68 316459VANDYKEN MECHANICAL INCVANDYKEN5829510/21/2016

413.72 10162016VANTAGEPOINT-301652VANTPT 4575829610/21/2016
152.81 10202016

566.53 

6.48 10162016WALTER STUHLMANNSTUHLMANN5829710/21/2016
6.48 10162016-2

12.96 

1,331.50 092016STATE OF MICHIGANSTATEMITAX5829810/26/2016
V152.16 66588ALLES TIRE & TRUCK ACCESSORIESALLES TIRE5829910/28/2016

308.28 0252324-INBEAVER RESEARCH COMPANYBEAVER5830010/28/2016
450.00 10062016CASEMIER LAWN CARE, LLCMISC5830110/28/2016

659.06 10282016CENTRAL MORTGAGE COMPANYCENT MORT5830210/28/2016
1,183.06 10282016-2

1,842.12 

504.66 3715942CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONSCLEAR RATE5830310/28/2016
6,132.18 10102016CONSUMERS ENERGY10025830410/28/2016

510.72 10252016CORELOGIC REAL ESTATE TAX SERVICECORELOGIC5830510/28/2016
540.57 10252016-2
609.52 10252016-3



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/5Page: 11/18/2016 10:00 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 10/15/2016 - 11/18/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

1,660.81 

3,901.36 110160085577EJ USA INC.EAST JORDA5830610/28/2016
20.00 10182016-2GALLAGHER, GORDONMISC5830710/28/2016

1,095.70 0916KATT ELECTRIC COMPANYKATT5830810/28/2016
814.38 255833KENT COMMUNICATIONS KCI5830910/28/2016

618.43 10272016-2LAKE MICHIGAN CREDIT UNIONLAKE MI CR5831010/28/2016
539.53 10282016-3
605.20 10282016-4

1,763.16 

6,486.60 862LANKAMP CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION LLCLANKAMP5831110/28/2016
273.97 50614MENARDS - MUSKEGONMENARDS5831210/28/2016

40.56 10182016-1MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIESMGU5831310/28/2016
43.37 10182016-2
41.71 10182016-3
41.21 10182016-4
46.74 10182016-5
40.56 10182016-6
112.46 10182016-7
83.00 10182016
54.78 10182016-9
353.05 10182016-10

857.44 

141.12 351393OFFICE MAX29915831410/28/2016
70.00 15178PAUL SCHULTZ TRUCKINGSCHULTZ5831510/28/2016
419.64 10172016PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO-GPPRINCIPAL5831610/28/2016

395.13 0240-006364381REPUBLIC SERVICESAWIN5831710/28/2016
489.91 0240-006328716

885.04 

604.50 09302016SCHEUERLE AND ZITTASCHEUERLE5831810/28/2016
3,314.20 7152406713SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIONSCHINDLER5831910/28/2016

550.00 260142 RESSCHOLTEN FANTSCHOLTEN5832010/28/2016
643.86 10282016SELECT PORTFOLIO  SERVICING, INC.MISC5832110/28/2016

126.00 3666SHORELINE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONSSTS5832210/28/2016
126.00 3596

252.00 

250.00 10272016SPRING LAKE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCHMISC5832310/28/2016
7.99 10142016STAPLES, INC.STAPLES5832410/28/2016

232.80 01-43983WOLF KUBOTAWOLF KUBOT5832510/28/2016
2,814.74 0123272BELL EQUIPMENT COMPANYBELL EQUIP5832611/03/2016
1,575.00 00013544BIGSIGNSBIGSIGNS5832711/03/2016

9.00 09222016CHRISTINE BURNSMGR BURNS5832811/03/2016
27.35 10282016

36.35 

90.00 125980HUIZEN'S LOCKSMITH SERVICE INCHUIZEN'S5832911/03/2016
198.60 125979
18.00 125978

306.60 



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/5Page: 11/18/2016 10:00 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 10/15/2016 - 11/18/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

27.36 10262016MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIESMGU5833011/03/2016
12.58 10282016-5MICHIGAN SETTLEMENT SERVICESMISC5833111/03/2016

89.00 555MICHIGAN SHORE MARINE & EQUIPMENTMICHSHORE5833211/03/2016
1,020.70 559

89.00 557
1,013.55 556

90.73 560
1,614.56 558

3,917.54 

155.94 404403OFFICE MAX29915833311/03/2016
120.00 9322PIONEER PRINTINGPIONEER PR5833411/03/2016
80.00 10222016SPECTRUM BUSINESSCHARTER5833511/03/2016

1,358.40 10-2016STATE OF MICHIGANSTATEMITAX5833611/03/2016
15.00 11182016THE CHAMBERCHAMBER5833711/03/2016

200.00 56209008TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTERTRUGREEN5833811/03/2016
100.00 56233084

300.00 

413.72 11032016VANTAGEPOINT-301652VANTPT 4575833911/03/2016
152.81 11032016-2

566.53 

32.14 616846123311-16AT&TAT&T MILPT5834011/10/2016
37.36 495763AUTO VALUE SPRING LAKEAUTO VAL5834111/10/2016
225.77 11012016GAGE LEASINGGAGE LEASE5834211/10/2016

18,419.93 1600007958GH-SL SEWER AUTHORITYGH/SL SEWE5834311/10/2016
372.11 113107LAKESIDE AGGREGATE LLCLKSIDE AGG5834411/10/2016
170.00 SIN4304409LANDS' END BUSINESS OUTFITTERSLANDS END5834511/10/2016
325.00 INV43939MDFMISC5834611/10/2016

90.00 11172016-2MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUEMML-ANNARB5834711/10/2016
90.00 11102016

180.00 

927.10 140186.1-18MOORE & BRUGGINK INCMOORE & BR5834811/10/2016
37.00 46790THE CHAMBERCHAMBER5834911/10/2016

3,600.00 111565VERPLANK DOCK COMPANYVERPLKDOCK5835011/10/2016
12,155.08 112016VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKEVSL5835111/10/2016

350.00 11226WOODLAND TREE SERVICES, INC.WOODLANDTS5835211/10/2016
47.50 24477ADVANCED SIGNS, INC.ADV SIGNS5835311/17/2016
628.10 40765ASPHALT PAVING INCASPHALT PA5835411/17/2016
29.98 2149BILL'S SPORT SHOPBILLS SPOR5835511/17/2016
246.00 126660BILZ PLUMBING & MECHANICALBILZ5835611/17/2016
391.00 109736BS&A SOFTWAREBS&A5835711/17/2016

20.94 11132016CHRISTINE BURNSMGR BURNS5835811/17/2016
9.99 11102016

20.00 10272016

50.93 

1,342.26 09302016-2CONSUMERS ENERGY10025835911/17/2016

25.00 17429CSM SERVICESCSM5836011/17/2016
575.00 17530



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/5Page: 11/18/2016 10:00 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 10/15/2016 - 11/18/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

600.00 

655.13 RIS0001285076DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICHIGDELTA DENT5836111/17/2016
711.41 RIS0001285075

1,366.54 

135.64 264030ENCONENCON5836211/17/2016
69.00 264317

204.64 

506.50 S101966683.001ETNA SUPPLY COMPANYETNA5836311/17/2016
45.92 S101976496.001
361.85 S101966683.002
325.00 S101945840.001

1,239.27 

175.50 NP48889663FUELMANFLEETCOR5836411/17/2016
3,950.00 2353GORDON PAINTING SERVICEGORDON 5836511/17/2016

84.30 OCT 2016GRAND HAVEN TRIBUNEGH TRIBUNE5836611/17/2016
5,707.00 2127GRAND VALLEY METRO COUNCILG/V METRO5836711/17/2016

281.71 10282016HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICESHOME DEPOT5836811/17/2016

448.00 16925HOMETOWN AUTO REPAIRHOMETOWN5836911/17/2016
326.90 16949

774.90 

2,015.00 1429HOMETOWN DECORATION AND DISPLAYHOMEDECOR5837011/17/2016
803.00 2017 MEMBERSHIPICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS10475837111/17/2016

1,022.60 1016KATT ELECTRIC COMPANYKATT5837211/17/2016
9.52 381459KENT RUBBER SUPPLYKENTRUBBER5837311/17/2016

262.39 561MICHIGAN SHORE MARINE & EQUIPMENTMICHSHORE5837411/17/2016
5,672.00 1270MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP SERVICESMI TWSP SE5837511/17/2016
1,359.33 160146.1-6MOORE & BRUGGINK INCMOORE & BR5837611/17/2016

45.00 00278049MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION22235837711/17/2016
320.20 OCT. 2016NORTHSHORE ACE HARDWAREACE H/W5837811/17/2016

1,755.00 2017/2018OCTANE DESIGN MISC5837911/17/2016
10,011.27 10290OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITIESOCPUBLIC5838011/17/2016

9,450.59 42731OTTAWA COUNTY TREASUREROTT TREAS5838111/17/2016
7,178.93 42334

93.64 42110
5,616.79 41376

43,394.64 41910
8,026.69 41339

73,761.28 

70.00 5752PAUL SCHULTZ TRUCKINGSCHULTZ5838211/17/2016
79.01 11152016PETTY CASH FUNDPETTY CASH5838311/17/2016
24.54 74788758PRAXAIRPRAXAIR5838411/17/2016

403.61 87962SANISWEEP, INCSANISWEEP5838511/17/2016
1,920.00 87961

2,323.61 

754.50 260812RESSCHOLTEN FANTSCHOLTEN5838611/17/2016
175.00 1549SPRING LAKE ROTARYSL ROTARY5838711/17/2016



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/5Page: 11/18/2016 10:00 AM
User: MARV
DB: Springlake Village

CHECK DATE FROM 10/15/2016 - 11/18/2016

AmountInvoice NumberVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date

2,990.40 SLT16233SPRING LAKE TOWNSHIPSL TWSP5838811/17/2016
179.18 SLT16239

3,169.58 

50.00 NOV. 2016SPRINTSPRINT CMB5838911/17/2016

1,278.78 761-8104038STATE OF MICHIGANMDEQ OFM5839011/17/2016
120.00 761-8102379

1,398.78 

200.64 11072016TDS METROCOMTDS METRO5839111/17/2016
385.80 10302016TRACTOR SUPPLY COMPANYTRACTORSUP5839211/17/2016
538.32 11012016TRI-CITY OIL COMPANYTRCITY OIL5839311/17/2016
117.10 288247VANGUARD FIRE & SECURITY SYSTEMSVANGUARD5839411/17/2016

152.81 11172016VANTAGEPOINT-301652VANTPT 4575839511/17/2016
413.72 11172016-1

566.53 

390.70 9774498001VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZON5839611/17/2016

1,078.33 10172016VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKEMERS-VSL5839711/17/2016
1,069.31 10032016-3
3,873.00 10-2016

6,020.64 

147.08 10262016WEST MICHIGAN INTERNATIONALWMIINTERN5839811/17/2016
750.00 16100339WGHN-FMWGHN-FM5839911/17/2016
214.98 328924WIRICK OFFICE PRODUCTSWIRICK5840011/17/2016

BANK1 TOTALS:

236,449.19 Total of 121 Disbursements:

192.16 Less 2 Void Checks:
236,641.35 Total of 123 Checks:



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

November 
To: Village President Jim MacLachlan & Council Members 

From: Chris Burns, Village Manager 

Date: 11/18/2016 

Re: Department Report 

Beautification Update – Attached please find correspondence from Ms. Darcy Dye regarding 
the success of the beautification committee in 2016.  It looks as though we will need to find 
somebody else to lead the charge on the planters downtown, but we are hopeful to find 
another volunteer as they really did look exceptional this past summer.   

Library Calendar – December’s calendar is attached.   

Village Manager Calendars – My November & December calendars are attached. My off-
time calendar is attached as well. 

Whistle Stop Playground – A fair amount of staff time is currently being dedicated to this 
project.  To date, $_________ has been raised.  A grant application for $6,000 was submitted 
to the Mixer Fund at the GHACF.  Thank you to Council Members Doss, MacLachlan, 
Tepastte, Powers & VanStrate who have donated.  Much appreciated  

 

 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 

Questions about library 

services or programs?                                                           

 

Call 616.846.5770                          

or visit sllib.org                

 

 

 

 

Facebook.com/

SpringLakeDistrictLibrary 

 

 

 

 

Twitter.com/sldlibrary 

 1 10:30 am Preschool 

Storytime: Bundle Up                                  

4-5 pm Teen Gingerbread 

Challenge; drop in 

7 pm  Gingerbread & 

Poetry; pre-registration 

required 

2  9:30-10:30 am Talk 

with 89th District Rep. 

Amanda Price                              

10:30 am Preschool  

Storytime: Bundle Up                     

2 pm Family Movie: The 

BFG, PG, 117 minutes 

3     

     Digital Media Lab: 

Green screen 

iMac 

Scanners 

GarageBand 

& more! 

4 Sunday hours 2-5 pm  

 

3-4 pm Music by the 

Fireplace featuring          

harpist Mary Wagner 

 

 

5 6 5:30-8 pm Snowmobile 

Safety Course; pre-

registration required   

 

7 pm Bedtime Storytime: 

Run, Run, Fast as You Can 

7 10 am Toddler Time: 

Snowballs 

10 am Photoshop: Greet-

ing Cards; pre-register 

4 pm LEGO Block Party                     

6:30 pm Boogie Woogie 

Bugle Boy Documentary 

810:30 am Preschool 

Storytime: Can’t Catch Me      

Noon-3 pm Closed for 

library staff potluck               

4-5 pm Full STEAM 

Ahead: Toy Take Apart; 

ages 7-12 

9                                        

10:30 am Preschool           

Storytime: Can’t                      

Catch Me! 

10                                  

2 pm Winter Craft  

Wonderland; ages 4-10 

11                                             

Sunday hours 2-5 pm  
12 

 

 

 

Investment                          

Research Center  

 @ sllib.org 

13  4-5 pm Read and        

Craft with Brownie 

Troop 4271                                                     

                                                     

7 pm Bedtime                         

Storytime: Brr! 

14                                                

9:30 or 10:45 am OAISD 

Play ‘n Learn; ages 0-5 

15  10:30 am Preschool 

Storytime: Snowballs                                  
 

2 pm Activities for                       

People with Alzheimer’s 
 

4 pm SLDL Friends           

Book Club 

16                                      

10:30 am Preschool  

Storytime: Snowballs 

17  

 

 

 
Instantly borrow free 

digital movies, music, 

eBooks and more! 

18                                         

Sunday hours 2-5 pm 

19 20 21                                            

9:30 am OAISD Play ‘n 

Learn; ages 0-24 months 

 

3:30-5 pm Teen ‘Scape; 

ages 10-18 

22 23  

  Learn languages online 

 

 

 

 

@ slllib.org 

24                                               

Library Closed 

Happy Holidays! 

25                                           

Library Closed 

Happy Holidays! 

26                                             

Library Closed                

Happy Holidays! 

27 28                                               

2 pm LEGOs and                

Coloring for Kids 

29                                           

2 pm Family Movie:         

Secret Life of Pets              

rated PG, 87 minutes 

30                                                 

10 am Family Movie: 

Snow Buddies                          

rated G, 87 minutes 

31 Library Closed 

Library programs and events are photographed or recorded for publicity or promotional purposes of the Library. Persons attending these programs or events consent to the use of their photograph                                               

or recording unless they specifically notify Library staff of an objection to such use. No names will be used in conjunction with photographs or recordings without express written consent. 

Spring Lake District Library 

Calendar of Events 

December 2016 

Online resource 

@ sllib.org 

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&docid=TmunOTLUbYm3DM&tbnid=R3Dz_T8wpZgvJM:&ved=0CAgQjRwwADgV&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.richmondpubliclibrary.org%2F&ei=Z2FYUsCJOYONygGHloCIDg&psig=AFQjCNFSqtnmGIndkl3kNlzBHgEHSm3kMg&ust=1381610216006519


1 11/17/2016 2:27 PMChristine Burns

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

December 2016

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

January 2017

December 2016

Nov 27 28 29 30 Dec 1 2 3

Vacation!! (Mexico) - Christine Burns

8:00am FOIA due to 

Matt Smith @ Clark 

HIll (Lansing) - 

Christine Burns

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Vacation!! (Mexico) - Christine Burns

7:00pm Parks & 

Recreation Meeting 

(EOC) - Christine 

Burns

12:00pm Rotary Board 

Meeting (SLCC)

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

(Village Hall) - Lukas 

7:30am CBDDA (SLVH 

9:00am SLT/SLV 

12:00pm Lunch (TBD) - 

4:00pm FTCH Holiday 

5:00pm Chamber Bash 

8:30am Legislative 

Forum (Fillmore)

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

6:00pm Save the Date - 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

6:00pm Judge Window 

Decorating  (SLVH)

7:00pm Council Work 

Session (Village Hall) 

- Christine Burns

12:00pm Chamber 

Board Meeting 

5:00pm Civil Air Patrol 

(Barber School) - 

7:00pm ZBA Meeting 

1:30pm Gary Rosema's 

Retirement Party 

(GHCC)

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

10:00am MML Board 

Meeting (Lansing)

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

(SLCC) - Christine 

5:00pm David Giroux's 

6:00pm Dinner with 

7:00pm Giroux 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

7:00pm Council Meeting

(Barber School)

9:00am Post Council 

Wrap Up (SLVH) - 

Christine Burns

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (1/2 day, 

12:00pm WMME 

Luncheon (Walker 

2:00pm Village Plan 

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

3:00pm Vacation! 

(Ramada Plaza Beach 

12:00am Vacation! 

(Ramada Plaza Beach 

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

3:00pm Vacation! 

12:00am Vacation! 

(Southwinds Motel, 

Key West) - Christine 

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

9:00am Cleaning 

(Paradise Dental) - 

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (Florida) - 

William L. Burns

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



1 11/17/2016 2:26 PMChristine Burns

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

November 2016

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

December 2016

November 2016

Oct 30 31 Nov 1 2 3 4 5

7:00am Work Out 

(Aquatic Center) - 

9:00am Zoning Contract,

Valve Turner, Dais 

5:00pm Meals for a 

12:00pm Rotary Board 

Meeting (SLCC)

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

(Village Hall) - Lukas 

2:00pm Veteran's 

Ceremony (North 

Ottawa Care Center - 

18525 Woodland 

Ridge)

7:00am FW: Bill Burns - 

Vacation (SE 

Michigan) - William L.

8:00am Chris on 

Vacation

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9:00am All Saints Day 

(Clare UM Church) - 

Christine Burns

7:00pm Parks & 

Recreation Meeting 

(EOC) - Christine 

Burns

7:00am Work Out 

8:00am Send FOIA 

12:00pm 

2:00pm Village Plan 

3:00pm Public 

7:30am CBDDA (SLVH 

EOC) - Christine 

11:30am Lunch (Cumin) 

- Christine Burns

1:00pm Lakeshore MS4 

7:30am FW: Bill Burns - 

8:00am Agenda (SLVH) -

9:00am Staff Meeting 

10:00am Working 

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

9:00am Whistle Stop 

Playground (SLVH) - 

4:00pm Larry Mierle's 

Retirement Party 

7:00pm Council Work 

7:00am Work Out 

(Aquatic Center) - 

9:00am Post Council 

Wrap Up (SLVH) - 

2:00pm Phragmites 

7:00am Water/Sewer 

7:00am FW: Bill Burns - 

8:00am Madison Ham - 

8:30am Leadership 

9:30am Sewer Authority 

7:00am FW: Bill Burns - 

8:00am Send FOIA 

9:00am TCAN (GHACF)

11:15am Soup for All 

3:00pm Sewer Lift 

7:00am FW: Bill Burns - 

7:15am Early Bird 

9:00am Agenda (SLVH) -

10:30am Grant Deadline

12:00pm Rotary Lunch 

9:30am The Be Event 

(SLCC)

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

1:00pm Brooke's Baby 

Shower (14960 

Meddler Ave NE - 

Gowen, MI, United 

States) - Christine 

8:00am Laura Cleaning

12:00pm Thanksgiving 

2:30pm Grub & Brew 

4:00pm Police 

4:00pm Police 

7:00am Work Out 

(Aquatic Center) - 

11:30am Chamber 

Board Meeting 

7:00pm Planning 

Will Dirske's Birthday

8:00am Deadline to 

Provide FOIA 

2:00pm Village Plan 

Group Meeting 

THANKSGIVING

27 28 29 30 Dec 1 2 3

4:00pm Chicago 

Marriott (6155 N. 

River, Rosemont) - 

Christine Burns

Vacation!! (Mexico) - Christine Burns

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY



 

July 
S M T W T F S 

     1 2 

3 H V V 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31       

 

October 
S M T W T F S 

       1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      
 

January 
S M T W T F S 

1 H 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     
 

April 
S M T W T F S 

       1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13   15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 V V V V V 29 

30       

 

 

August 
S M T W T F S 

             

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 V 30 31    

 

November 
S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3   5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 H H 26 

27 V V V       
 

February 
S M T W T F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28         

         
 

May 
S M T W T F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 18 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

29 H 30 31    

       
 

 

September 

S M T W T F S 

        1 2 3 

4 H 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30  

       

 

December 
S M T W T F S 

    V V 3 

4 V 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 H 24 

25 H V V V   31 
 

March 
S M T W T F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 V V V V V 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  

       
 

June 
S M T W T F S 

     1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

26 26 27 28 29 30  

 

 

 

Notes: 

 

Council Meeting 

Holiday (8-full days, 2-1/2 days) 

Educational 

Vacation (25 days + 5 carry over) 

Birthday (1 day) 

Personal (3 days) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Educational 

*February = MLMGA Winter 

Institute 

#May = MML W/C Conference 

#June = MML Board Meeting 

*July = MLGMA Summer Conf. 

*Sept = ICMA 25 Year Award 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

#As a member of the MML W/C 

Board,  these expenses are 

Covered by the MML. 
 

 

16/17 

     www.calendarlabs.com 



1 

 

Village of Spring Lake 

November 
To: Village President Jim MacLachlan & Council Members 

From:  Marvin Hinga, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: 11/18/2016 

Re: Department Report   

Village Cash and Investments – A copy of the Investment Summary as of October 31, 2016 is included in 
the packet. 
 
State Trunkline Reimbursement– The Village received its State Trunkline Reimbursement ($23,593) on 
October 18, 2016.  
 
213 South – The Village’s lien on 213 South ($7,724) was paid on October 25, 2016.  
 



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

280,033.85 POOLED CASH101-000.000-001.000
102,090.98 FLAGSTAR SAVINGS ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.001
500,102.20 FIFTH THIRD BANK SAVINGS101-000.000-002.002

860.20 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT101-000.000-002.003
458.64 MULTI-BANK MONEY MARKET101-000.000-002.005

100,000.00 CD - UNITED BANK101-000.000-003.001
150,000.00 CD - FLAGSTAR BANK101-000.000-003.004

100.00 PETTY CASH101-000.000-004.000
50,000.00 FHLB BOND101-000.000-017.001
45,000.00 FNMA BOND 101-000.000-017.002

(89.01)ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES101-000.000-035.000
154.68 MISC. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE101-000.000-035.001

59,366.00 DUE FROM TIFA101-000.000-043.000
43,629.64 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000.000-123.000

1,331,707.18 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

59,366.00 DEFERRED REVENUE101-000.000-204.000
14.09 DUE TO HARBOR TRANSIT101-000.000-221.001

1,991.09 MICHIGAN INCOME TAX101-000.000-228.100
4,322.73 DUE TO FEDERAL GOVERNMENT101-000.000-229.000

582.44 PAYROLL WITHHOLDINGS101-000.000-231.000
27.23 CUSTOMER OVERPAYMENTS101-000.000-255.001

1,850.00 DEPOSIT HELD - PUD AGREEMENT101-000.000-264.100
695.00 DEPOSIT HELD - LITTLE RED HOUSE101-000.000-264.210

1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VERPLANK101-000.000-264.215
2,873.55 DEPOSIT HELD - ALL SHORES WESLEYAN 101-000.000-264.220
1,050.89 DEPOSIT HELD - ST. MARY'S CHURCH101-000.000-264.230
1,394.65 DEPOSIT HELD - WESTWIND CONST./BIGBY101-000.000-264.235
2,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - MILL POINT STATION101-000.000-264.240
4,593.83 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BARRETT BOAT WORKS101-000.000-264.250

345.65 DEPOSIT HELD - TRI CITY AUTO101-000.000-264.255
1,500.00 DEPOSIT HELD - VILLAGE BAKER101-000.000-264.260
2,194.65 ESCROW DEPOSIT - BEST FINANCIAL101-000.000-264.261
1,900.00 ESCROW DEPOSIT - ISBAEL'S HOUSE101-000.000-264.262

88,701.80 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

315,706.94 FUND BALANCE101-000.000-390.000

315,706.94 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

401,835.74 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

315,706.94 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

841,169.64 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,243,005.38 Ending Fund Balance
1,331,707.18 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

86,128.80 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

140,007.18 POOLED CASH202-000.000-001.000
50,783.65 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK202-000.000-003.002

190,790.83 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

116,353.65 FUND BALANCE202-000.000-390.000

116,353.65 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

158,360.20 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

116,353.65 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

32,430.63 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
190,790.83 Ending Fund Balance
190,790.83 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

42,006.55 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

36,083.05 POOLED CASH203-000.000-001.000

36,083.05 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

14,513.58 FUND BALANCE203-000.000-390.000

14,513.58 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

37,930.28 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

14,513.58 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(1,847.23)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
36,083.05 Ending Fund Balance
36,083.05 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

23,416.70 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 207 POLICE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

93,629.25 POOLED CASH207-000.000-001.000
1,490.29 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES207-000.000-035.000

28,775.00 PREPAID EXPENSES207-000.000-123.000

123,894.54 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

43,813.00 FUND BALANCE207-000.000-390.000

43,813.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

57,339.57 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

43,813.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

66,554.97 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
123,894.54 Ending Fund Balance
123,894.54 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

13,526.57 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 208 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

6,595.57 POOLED CASH208-000.000-001.000

6,595.57 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

68,506.93 FUND BALANCE208-000.000-390.000

68,506.93 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

8,079.96 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

68,506.93 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(1,484.39)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
6,595.57 Ending Fund Balance
6,595.57 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(60,426.97)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 218 NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

17,286.73 POOLED CASH218-000.000-001.000

17,286.73 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

5,205.85 FUND BALANCE218-000.000-390.000

5,205.85 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

26,646.29 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

5,205.85 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(9,359.56)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
17,286.73 Ending Fund Balance
17,286.73 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

21,440.44 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 236 DDA FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

125,194.92 POOLED CASH236-000.000-001.000

125,194.92 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,173.07 FUND BALANCE236-000.000-390.000

8,173.07 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

49,805.62 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

8,173.07 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

75,389.30 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
125,194.92 Ending Fund Balance
125,194.92 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

41,632.55 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

158,933.27 POOLED CASH249-000.000-001.000
50,783.65 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK249-000.000-003.002

209,716.92 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

131,947.72 Fund Balance249-000.000-390.000

131,947.72 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

154,852.70 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

131,947.72 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

54,864.22 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
209,716.92 Ending Fund Balance
209,716.92 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

22,904.98 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 296 TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

54,710.39 POOLED CASH296-000.000-001.000

54,710.39 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

18,017.46 FUND BALANCE296-000.000-390.000

18,017.46 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

22,141.39 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

18,017.46 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

32,569.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
54,710.39 Ending Fund Balance
54,710.39 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

4,123.93 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 390 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

30,887.82 POOLED CASH390-000.000-001.000

30,887.82 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

72.05 Fund Balance390-000.000-390.000

72.05 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

2,530.82 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

72.05 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

28,357.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
30,887.82 Ending Fund Balance
30,887.82 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,458.77 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 590 SEWER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

165,920.12 POOLED CASH590-000.000-001.000
50,783.64 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK590-000.000-003.002
50,371.14 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD590-000.000-003.003
115,561.99 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES590-000.000-035.000
87,443.33 RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS590-000.000-040.001
644,737.45 LIFT STATIONS590-000.000-141.000

(257,812.58)ACCUMULATED DEP-LIFT STATION590-000.000-141.100
872,540.00 GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.000

(610,785.00)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT590-000.000-142.100
468,358.02 MAINS590-000.000-143.001

(180,461.73)ACC DEPRECIATION MAINS590-000.000-143.002
87,621.87 RECONSTRUCTION OF SL PUMP STATION590-000.000-158.000
(55,493.86)ACC-DEPR-SL LIFT STATION590-000.000-158.002

1,438,784.39 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

262,162.87 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - TIFA590-000.000-357.000
161,717.97 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST590-000.000-357.100
284,458.00 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES590-000.000-358.000

(506,726.94)DEPR ON ASSETS W/CONTRIBU CAP590-000.000-359.000
(19,784.39)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE590-000.000-359.100
(73,208.92)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP-TIFA590-000.000-359.200

(123,538.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT590-000.000-359.500
615,582.00 STATE/FEDERAL GRANTS CONT590-000.000-360.000
601,966.31 FUND BALANCE590-000.000-390.000

1,202,628.90 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

1,294,714.53 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

1,202,628.90 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

144,069.86 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
1,438,784.39 Ending Fund Balance
1,438,784.39 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

92,085.63 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 591 WATER DEPARTMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

160,434.16 POOLED CASH591-000.000-001.000
3,578.87 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT591-000.000-002.003

5.00 COMMUNITY CHOICE SAVINGS591-000.000-002.004
125,000.00 CD - TALMER WEST591-000.000-003.001
50,783.64 CD - WEST MICHIGAN COMMUNITY BANK591-000.000-003.002
151,113.41 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD591-000.000-003.003

300.00 PETTY CASH591-000.000-004.000
165,000.00 FHLB BOND591-000.000-017.001
130,000.00 FNMA BOND 591-000.000-017.002
50,000.00 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BOND591-000.000-017.003
107,949.19 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLES591-000.000-035.000
91,022.93 RECEIVABLE FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-040.001

78.99 INTEREST RECEIVABLE591-000.000-041.000
8,091.86 LAND & LAND RIGHTS591-000.000-130.000

219,333.98 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.000
(197,840.14)ACCUMULATED DEP-EQUIPMENT591-000.000-140.100

3,449,593.77 GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.000
(1,718,568.93)ACCUMULATED DEP - GENERAL PLANT591-000.000-142.100

43,550.32 PURGE WELLS & EQUIPMENT591-000.000-148.000
(43,550.32)ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION WELLS591-000.000-148.001

1,856,515.68 TRANSMISSION & DIST MAINS591-000.000-148.002
(876,857.48)DEPRECIATION TRANS & MAINS591-000.000-148.003

3,775,534.93 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

102,269.48 CONTRACT PAYABLE/ NOWS 2010591-000.000-210.300
21,032.00 2009 NOWS BONDS591-000.000-210.500

985.46 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE-NOWS591-000.000-251.100
139.72 CREDIT CARD FEES PAYABLE591-000.000-255.002

22,062.52 CURRENT LONG TERM DEBT PAYABLE591-000.000-262.000

146,489.18 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

8,225.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM CUSTOMERS591-000.000-355.000
425,000.00 CONT CAPITAL/TIFA DEBT PORTION591-000.000-357.001
359,676.62 CONT CAPITAL - TIFA591-000.000-357.002

(203,486.84)ACCUM DEPRECIATION-TIFA CONT591-000.000-357.003
4,030.00 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL-SAVIDGE ST591-000.000-357.100

76,480.30 CONT FROM OTHER MUNICIPALITIES591-000.000-358.000
1,875,119.30 CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL - NOWS591-000.000-358.100

(688.54)DEP ASSETS W/CONT CAP SAVIDGE591-000.000-359.100
(1,361,483.00)PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT591-000.000-359.500
2,295,271.32 FUND BALANCE591-000.000-390.000

3,478,144.16 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

3,439,329.58 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

3,478,144.16 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

189,716.17 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
3,629,045.75 Ending Fund Balance
3,775,534.93 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(38,814.58)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 661 CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

36,916.65 POOLED CASH661-000.000-001.000
540.00 COMERICA BROKERAGE ACCOUNT661-000.000-002.003

125,000.00 CD - TALMER WEST661-000.000-003.001
50,371.14 COMMUNITY CHOICE CD661-000.000-003.003
40,000.00 FNMA BOND 661-000.000-017.002
683,966.11 VEHICLES661-000.000-135.000

(481,170.90)ACCUMULATED DEPR - VEHICLES661-000.000-135.001
20,835.00 BUILDINGS661-000.000-136.000
(20,835.00)BUILDING DEPRECIATION661-000.000-136.100
216,089.20 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT661-000.000-140.000

(179,772.99)ACC DEPRECIATION MACH & EQUIP661-000.000-140.001
42,265.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT & FURNITURE661-000.000-146.100
(42,265.00)ACCUMULATED DEPR-OFFICE EQUIP661-000.000-147.000

491,939.21 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

527,253.04 FUND BALANCE661-000.000-390.000

527,253.04 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

511,022.98 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

527,253.04 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

(19,083.77)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
491,939.21 Ending Fund Balance
491,939.21 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

(16,230.06)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/14Pag
e:

11/18/2016 11:53 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

Period Ending 10/31/2016

                                     Fund 701 TRUST & AGENCY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

30,884.19 POOLED CASH701-000.000-001.000

30,884.19 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

509.21 WOODEN BOAT SHOW DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.001
29,195.00 TREE NURSERY DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.003

295.00 SUMMER CONCERT DEPOSIT701-000.000-267.004
800.14 MILL PT MEMORIAL BENCHES (EAGLE PROJECT)701-000.000-267.005

(285.53)WHISTLESTOP PARK CAPITAL CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.006
370.37 ADOPT-A- GARDEN CAMPAIGN701-000.000-267.007

30,884.19 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00 *15-16 End FB/16-17 Beg FB

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance - 15-16

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

30,884.19 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 15-16



Village of Spring Lake

Investment Summary

As of October 31, 2016

Purchase

Investment Agent Face Value Date Int. Rate Next Call Maturity

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 165,000.00      3/19/2015 0.625% 12/23/2016 12/23/2016

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 40,000.00        4/22/2015 0.900% 2/7/2017 11/7/2017

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 45,000.00        11/19/2015 0.800% 2/28/2017 11/28/2017

Federal National Mortage Association Bond Comerica Securities 130,000.00      8/29/2016 0.625% 1/25/2017 10/25/2019

Federal Home Loan Bank Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00        11/19/2015 1.000% 3/20/2017 3/20/2018

Federal Farm Credit Bureau Bond Comerica Securities 50,000.00        3/3/2016 1.020% 2/2/2017 8/2/2018

Comerica Money Market Account 4,979.07           

Multibank Money Market Account 458.64              

Fifth Third Savings Account 500,102.20      9/17/2016 1.000%

Flagstar Savings Account 102,060.72      1/16/2015 0.350% N/A N/A

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      7/7/2016 0.650% N/A 1/3/2017

Talmer West CD 125,000.00      7/7/2016 0.650% N/A 1/3/2017

United Bank CD 100,000.00      9/6/2016 1.000% 9/6/2017

Flagstar Bank CD 150,000.00      8/30/2016 0.800% 6/20/2016

Community Choice CD 251,855.89      3/18/2016 1.250% N/A 2/18/2017

West Michigan Community Bank CD 202,927.76      7/10/2015 1.150% N/A 7/10/2020

Chase Bank Checking Account Balance 1,354,429.57   0.250% Earnings Credit

Less Outstanding Checks (38,283.32)       

Cash & Investments 3,358,530.53   



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 1/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.21 606,167.62 0.00 238,141.38 844,309.00 844,309.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-403.000
0.00 (750.00)0.00 0.00 (750.00)(750.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES101-000.000-403.100

100.00 (822,667.58)17,564.48 822,667.58 0.00 0.00 REAL PROP TAX CLEARING ACCOUNT101-000.000-403.222
42.79 16,572.90 0.00 12,398.10 28,971.00 28,971.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX101-000.000-417.000
100.00 (16,823.43)0.00 16,823.43 0.00 0.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY CLEARING ACCOUNTS101-000.000-417.222
32.50 675.00 250.00 325.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 BUSINESS LICENSES & PERMITS101-000.000-451.000
4.69 51,469.31 2,530.69 2,530.69 54,000.00 54,000.00 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-451.100
5.43 19,518.32 280.42 1,121.68 20,640.00 20,640.00 CELLULAR TOWER101-000.000-451.200

150.00 (25.00)0.00 75.00 50.00 50.00 RIGHT OF WAY PERMITTING FEE101-000.000-478.250
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 ZONING FEES101-000.000-479.000

17.52 151,982.00 31,289.00 32,276.00 184,258.00 184,258.00 MI SALES TAX - CONSTITUTIONAL101-000.000-576.000
16.66 7,473.00 1,494.00 1,494.00 8,967.00 8,967.00 EVIP101-000.000-576.100
111.73 (480.95)0.00 4,580.95 4,100.00 4,100.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-000.000-578.000
13.96 24,952.00 4,048.00 4,048.00 29,000.00 29,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES101-000.000-601.000
94.60 682.72 175.58 11,950.28 12,633.00 12,633.00 1% ADMINISTRATION FEE101-000.000-601.403
13.70 3,451.85 350.28 548.15 4,000.00 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE ON TAXES101-000.000-601.404
0.00 14,500.00 0.00 0.00 14,500.00 14,500.00 CHG FOR SERVICE OTHER FUNDS101-000.000-602.000

13.22 8,678.39 354.99 1,321.61 10,000.00 10,000.00 FINES, FORFEITURES & COSTS101-000.000-655.000
36.67 95.00 0.00 55.00 150.00 150.00 NOTARY FEES101-000.000-655.175
4.05 3,550.00 0.00 150.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION FEES101-000.000-655.200
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 OUIL COST RECOVERY101-000.000-655.207

20.00 80.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 100.00 ROW PARKING LICENSE101-000.000-655.500
51.86 722.05 87.79 777.95 1,500.00 1,500.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME101-000.000-664.000
20.14 5,750.00 325.00 1,450.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 BARBER SCHOOL RENT101-000.000-670.100
7.30 77,870.00 550.00 6,130.00 84,000.00 84,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - RENTALS101-000.000-671.000

33.33 100.00 0.00 50.00 150.00 150.00 MILL POINT PARK - BANDSHELL RENTAL101-000.000-671.400
0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.500
0.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 3,750.00 MILL POINT PARK - DOCK RENTALS101-000.000-671.555

114.03 (729.39)1,320.07 5,929.39 5,200.00 5,200.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - ELECTRIC FEES101-000.000-671.700
110.33 (464.90)1,024.00 4,964.90 4,500.00 4,500.00 LAUNCH RAMP FEES101-000.000-672.000
29.03 35,726.00 0.00 14,613.00 50,339.00 50,339.00 BUILDING LEASE101-000.000-674.000

2,527.09 (12,135.45)12,450.62 12,635.45 500.00 500.00 REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-677.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 PARK EXPENSES REIMBURSED101-000.000-677.100

100.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE101-000.000-677.110
100.00 (1,203.92)765.00 1,203.92 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT101-000.000-677.150
100.00 (600.00)0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 DOG PARK BANNERS101-000.000-677.452

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA101-000.000-677.600
100.00 (136.17)0.00 136.17 0.00 0.00 W/S SPECIAL ASSESSMENT - CLG ACCOUNT101-000.000-677.700
14.05 429.76 20.09 70.24 500.00 500.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME101-000.000-694.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 TREE CONTRIBUTIONS/GRANT101-000.000-694.200

96.00 16.00 96.00 384.00 400.00 400.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK LAUNDRY REVENUES101-000.000-694.551

84.48 220,390.13 74,976.01 1,199,551.87 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

84.48 220,390.13 74,976.01 1,199,551.87 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 TRANSFER TO PATHWAYS FUND101-000.000-818.218
0.00 6,833.00 0.00 0.00 6,833.00 6,833.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE101-000.000-975.000

0.00 51,833.00 0.00 0.00 51,833.00 51,833.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 2/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 6,600.00 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 6,600.00 STIPEND VILLAGE COUNCIL101-101.000-703.101
0.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 510.00 510.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-101.000-704.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-101.000-711.000
5.00 1,710.00 90.00 90.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-101.000-860.000

97.31 43.00 0.00 1,557.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 MML MEMBERSHIP DUES101-101.000-886.700
31.46 685.42 190.63 314.58 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-101.000-956.000

17.01 9,568.42 280.63 1,961.58 11,530.00 11,530.00 Total Dept 101.000-VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE
29.51 31,014.27 4,493.31 12,980.73 43,995.00 43,995.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.000
100.00 (43.10)0.00 43.10 0.00 0.00 SALARIES-WAGES FULL TIME101-172.000-702.400
28.29 2,413.84 329.04 952.16 3,366.00 3,366.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-172.000-704.000
27.36 5,134.20 627.09 1,933.80 7,068.00 7,068.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-172.000-705.000
37.61 701.85 84.63 423.15 1,125.00 1,125.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-172.000-707.000
79.21 46.77 0.00 178.23 225.00 225.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-172.000-708.000
50.22 4,015.92 921.50 4,052.08 8,068.00 8,068.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-172.000-709.000
38.55 338.00 53.00 212.00 550.00 550.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-172.000-710.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-172.000-711.000
8.88 2,278.06 76.46 221.94 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-172.000-727.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-172.000-801.000

23.59 2,597.81 241.44 802.19 3,400.00 3,400.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-172.000-860.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-172.000-900.000
0.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 INSURANCE101-172.000-910.000
0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-172.000-940.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-172.000-940.002
5.00 190.01 0.00 9.99 200.00 200.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-172.000-956.000

29.86 35.07 2.96 14.93 50.00 50.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX101-172.000-956.250

28.08 55,897.70 6,829.43 21,824.30 77,722.00 77,722.00 Total Dept 172.000-VILLAGE MANAGERS OFFICE

Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 1,800.00 RETAINER101-210.000-703.700
7.94 13,809.75 287.50 1,190.25 15,000.00 15,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-210.000-804.000

7.08 15,609.75 287.50 1,190.25 16,800.00 16,800.00 Total Dept 210.000-LEGAL SERVICES

Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER
31.65 27,132.98 4,372.49 12,562.02 39,695.00 39,695.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-215.000-702.000
29.21 2,149.32 308.13 886.68 3,036.00 3,036.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-215.000-704.000
25.70 3,220.20 346.19 1,113.80 4,334.00 4,334.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-215.000-705.000
37.55 426.50 51.30 256.50 683.00 683.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-215.000-707.000
62.83 74.35 0.00 125.65 200.00 200.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-215.000-708.000
45.94 3,741.79 715.09 3,179.21 6,921.00 6,921.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-215.000-709.000
37.28 228.92 34.02 136.08 365.00 365.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215.000-710.000
13.49 1,297.71 56.80 202.29 1,500.00 1,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215.000-727.000
14.70 78,480.08 0.00 13,519.92 92,000.00 92,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-215.000-801.000
94.06 237.50 612.50 3,762.50 4,000.00 4,000.00 AUDIT SERVICES101-215.000-804.100
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION101-215.000-831.000
4.77 2,856.92 36.72 143.08 3,000.00 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-215.000-860.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-215.000-900.000

31.30 395.00 45.00 180.00 575.00 575.00 PRINTING CHARTER/ORDINANCES101-215.000-900.210
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION 101-215.000-901.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 RECODIFICATION - LEGAL FEES101-215.000-901.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 3/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 INSURANCE101-215.000-910.000
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-215.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-215.000-956.000
0.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 425.00 425.00 BANK FEES101-215.000-956.200

20.98 135,816.27 6,578.24 36,067.73 171,884.00 171,884.00 Total Dept 215.000-CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM
29.54 1,946.90 98.52 816.10 2,763.00 2,763.00 SAW GRANT 101-226.000-702.123
132.10 (6.42)0.00 26.42 20.00 20.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-226.000-703.000
28.72 150.40 6.98 60.60 211.00 211.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-226.000-704.000
62.18 15.13 0.00 24.87 40.00 40.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-226.000-705.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-226.000-775.000

16.07 5,035.72 0.00 964.28 6,000.00 6,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-226.000-801.000
0.00 1,040.00 0.00 0.00 1,040.00 1,040.00 STORM SEWER PERMIT ENGINEERING101-226.000-801.150
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 LINE CLEANING & INSPECTION101-226.000-802.001
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-226.000-860.000
0.00 90.00 0.00 0.00 90.00 90.00 INSURANCE101-226.000-910.000

20.10 159.81 0.00 40.19 200.00 200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-226.000-940.000

13.81 12,056.54 105.50 1,932.46 13,989.00 13,989.00 Total Dept 226.000-STORM WATER SYSTEM

Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS
12.49 7,882.09 437.16 1,124.91 9,007.00 9,007.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-265.000-702.000
13.19 256.08 38.92 38.92 295.00 295.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-265.000-702.001
22.45 232.66 67.34 67.34 300.00 300.00 SALARIES FULL TIME  - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-702.101
38.95 549.49 92.45 350.51 900.00 900.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-265.000-703.000
19.79 802.08 52.84 197.92 1,000.00 1,000.00 PART TIME WAGES - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-703.101
32.86 4,700.00 575.00 2,300.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-265.000-703.600
14.75 749.39 49.70 129.61 879.00 879.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-265.000-704.000
18.11 1,160.43 71.31 256.57 1,417.00 1,417.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-265.000-705.000
22.85 159.70 9.46 47.30 207.00 207.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-265.000-707.000
6.15 68.51 0.00 4.49 73.00 73.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-265.000-708.000

30.58 1,602.24 158.72 705.76 2,308.00 2,308.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-265.000-709.000
31.96 64.64 7.59 30.36 95.00 95.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-265.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-265.000-711.000

38.72 1,378.77 170.39 871.23 2,250.00 2,250.00 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES101-265.000-775.100
100.00 (285.00)0.00 285.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265.000-801.000
32.71 588.77 71.49 286.23 875.00 875.00 TELEPHONE101-265.000-853.000
0.00 2,650.00 0.00 0.00 2,650.00 2,650.00 INSURANCE101-265.000-910.000

57.39 1,704.34 784.02 2,295.66 4,000.00 4,000.00 TOWNSHIP HALL UTILITIES101-265.000-920.000
26.38 16,933.06 1,605.10 6,066.94 23,000.00 23,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-265.000-921.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-265.000-922.000
5.91 7,056.85 0.00 443.15 7,500.00 7,500.00 HEATING101-265.000-923.000

50.55 4,945.35 4,242.88 5,054.65 10,000.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-265.000-931.000
20.22 2,393.32 151.67 606.68 3,000.00 3,000.00 BLDG REPAIRS/MAINT - TOWNSHIP HALL101-265.000-931.001
3.96 1,920.76 0.00 79.24 2,000.00 2,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-265.000-940.000

26.39 59,263.53 8,586.04 21,242.47 80,506.00 80,506.00 Total Dept 265.000-VILLAGE HALL AND GROUNDS

Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING
21.27 5,337.65 505.36 1,442.35 6,780.00 6,780.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-270.000-702.000
107.10 (7.10)77.84 107.10 100.00 100.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-270.000-702.001
11.15 1,276.78 33.93 160.22 1,437.00 1,437.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-270.000-703.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 4/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

100.00 (29.56)0.00 29.56 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-270.000-703.441
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 CLEANING SERVICE101-270.000-703.600
19.66 510.96 44.51 125.04 636.00 636.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-270.000-704.000
22.13 1,154.77 88.10 328.23 1,483.00 1,483.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-270.000-705.000
32.45 133.75 12.85 64.25 198.00 198.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-270.000-707.000
23.06 40.01 0.00 11.99 52.00 52.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-270.000-708.000
46.32 1,181.52 229.30 1,019.48 2,201.00 2,201.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-270.000-709.000
37.09 59.76 8.81 35.24 95.00 95.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-270.000-710.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-270.000-711.000
1.42 1,182.97 0.00 17.03 1,200.00 1,200.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-270.000-775.000
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 INSURANCE101-270.000-910.000

36.34 1,113.98 184.79 636.02 1,750.00 1,750.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-270.000-921.000
0.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-270.000-922.000

15.23 932.44 83.00 167.56 1,100.00 1,100.00 HEATING101-270.000-923.000
15.55 23,307.29 183.76 4,292.71 27,600.00 27,600.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-270.000-931.000
6.60 1,401.04 0.00 98.96 1,500.00 1,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-270.000-940.000

18.08 38,906.26 1,452.25 8,585.74 47,492.00 47,492.00 Total Dept 270.000-BARBER STREET SCHOOL BUILDING

Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM
31.27 3,727.96 175.40 1,696.04 5,424.00 5,424.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-282.000-702.000
108.11 (11.68)0.00 155.68 144.00 144.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-282.000-702.001
15.85 420.74 13.21 79.26 500.00 500.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-282.000-703.000
29.60 326.66 13.66 137.34 464.00 464.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-282.000-704.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-282.000-705.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-282.000-711.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-282.000-740.000

20.00 800.00 200.00 200.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-282.000-801.000
504.29 (7,075.00)8,825.00 8,825.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 CONTRACT SERVICES - TREE MAINTENANCE101-282.000-801.100

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 PROMOTIONS101-282.000-889.000
3.45 1,062.08 0.00 37.92 1,100.00 1,100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-282.000-940.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 TREE PLANTING101-282.000-974.200

91.88 609.00 0.00 6,891.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 TREE NURSERY101-282.000-978.730

74.81 6,069.76 9,227.27 18,022.24 24,092.00 24,092.00 Total Dept 282.000-FORESTRY PROGRAM

Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT
33.33 275,333.32 34,416.67 137,666.68 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO POLICE FUND101-301.000-819.207

33.33 275,333.32 34,416.67 137,666.68 413,000.00 413,000.00 Total Dept 301.000-POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT
22.28 349.76 39.08 100.24 450.00 450.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-336.000-921.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-336.000-956.000

7.43 1,249.76 39.08 100.24 1,350.00 1,350.00 Total Dept 336.000-FIRE DEPARTMENT

Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING
37.79 12,814.80 2,348.04 7,783.20 20,598.00 20,598.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-381.000-702.000
35.62 1,014.68 170.10 561.32 1,576.00 1,576.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-381.000-704.000
26.55 3,262.62 368.39 1,179.38 4,442.00 4,442.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-381.000-705.000
37.59 400.70 48.26 241.30 642.00 642.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-381.000-707.000
99.63 0.50 0.00 134.50 135.00 135.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-381.000-708.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 5/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

46.31 3,247.11 629.97 2,800.89 6,048.00 6,048.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-381.000-709.000
100.00 (119.96)29.99 119.96 0.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-381.000-710.000

9.02 682.33 37.68 67.67 750.00 750.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-381.000-727.000
9.46 16,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 18,500.00 18,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-381.000-801.000
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 ZONING - COLLABORATION101-381.000-801.381
9.79 6,765.75 72.00 734.25 7,500.00 7,500.00 LEGAL FEES101-381.000-804.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING101-381.000-860.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-381.000-900.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 INSURANCE101-381.000-910.000
0.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-381.000-940.002

16.42 78,268.53 3,704.43 15,372.47 93,641.00 93,641.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
28.40 25,262.77 4,512.43 10,018.23 35,281.00 35,281.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-441.000-702.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-441.000-702.001

14.31 7,691.94 718.67 1,284.06 8,976.00 8,976.00 SALARIES - ADMINISTRATION101-441.000-702.003
26.29 3,685.70 776.43 1,314.30 5,000.00 5,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-441.000-703.000
100.00 (29.26)0.00 29.26 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-441.000-703.001
26.69 198.66 45.92 72.34 271.00 271.00 PART TIME WAGES - ADMIN101-441.000-703.002
100.00 (105.76)0.00 105.76 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-441.000-703.441
23.52 3,049.91 442.84 938.09 3,988.00 3,988.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-441.000-704.000
16.87 7,293.84 449.06 1,480.16 8,774.00 8,774.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-441.000-705.000
15.96 1,200.05 45.59 227.95 1,428.00 1,428.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-441.000-707.000
17.07 290.25 0.00 59.75 350.00 350.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-441.000-708.000
22.87 11,951.05 797.33 3,542.95 15,494.00 15,494.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-441.000-709.000
21.85 515.80 36.05 144.20 660.00 660.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-441.000-710.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-441.000-711.000
0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-441.000-727.000
4.28 4,307.47 137.54 192.53 4,500.00 4,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441.000-740.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-441.000-740.002

31.48 137.05 0.00 62.95 200.00 200.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-441.000-740.220
63.98 270.17 0.00 479.83 750.00 750.00 CLOTHING101-441.000-741.000
7.65 15,700.00 0.00 1,300.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441.000-801.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 LEAF COLLECTION101-441.000-890.000

45.09 2,306.02 742.68 1,893.98 4,200.00 4,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-441.000-891.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BRUSH CHIPPING101-441.000-891.400
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEASE - BRUSH SITE101-441.000-891.450

100.00 (153.05)0.00 153.05 0.00 0.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-441.000-900.000
0.00 1,750.00 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 INSURANCE101-441.000-910.000

28.01 3,095.47 391.21 1,204.53 4,300.00 4,300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-441.000-921.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-441.000-922.000
5.65 4,245.93 218.02 254.07 4,500.00 4,500.00 HEATING101-441.000-923.000
2.78 7,291.73 57.59 208.27 7,500.00 7,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-441.000-931.000
3.66 19,267.35 0.00 732.65 20,000.00 20,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-441.000-940.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT101-441.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-441.000-956.000

16.11 133,773.09 9,371.36 25,698.91 159,472.00 159,472.00 Total Dept 441.000-DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING
19.59 5,789.65 492.76 1,410.35 7,200.00 7,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-450.000-921.000
22.76 6,179.33 629.76 1,820.67 8,000.00 8,000.00 M-104 STREET LIGHTS101-450.000-921.100

21.26 11,968.98 1,122.52 3,231.02 15,200.00 15,200.00 Total Dept 450.000-STREET LIGHTING



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 6/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK

26.86 7,380.25 1,329.10 2,710.75 10,091.00 10,091.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-551.000-702.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-551.000-702.001

71.26 100.87 250.13 250.13 351.00 351.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-551.000-703.000
52.35 7,259.53 2,463.84 7,974.47 15,234.00 15,234.00 PARK MANAGER101-551.000-703.400
42.11 1,137.60 304.33 827.40 1,965.00 1,965.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-551.000-704.000
25.97 769.20 83.97 269.80 1,039.00 1,039.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-551.000-705.000
33.43 91.20 9.16 45.80 137.00 137.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-551.000-707.000
19.42 30.62 0.00 7.38 38.00 38.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-551.000-708.000
40.74 773.34 119.58 531.66 1,305.00 1,305.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-551.000-709.000
32.13 65.16 7.71 30.84 96.00 96.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-551.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-551.000-711.000

31.85 681.46 176.92 318.54 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-551.000-740.000
20.82 1,385.63 10.25 364.37 1,750.00 1,750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-551.000-775.000
100.00 (115.00)0.00 115.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-551.000-801.000
40.00 600.04 99.99 399.96 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNET SERVICE101-551.000-853.200
38.47 738.31 142.36 461.69 1,200.00 1,200.00 TRASH COLLECTION101-551.000-891.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-551.000-900.000
0.00 850.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 850.00 INSURANCE101-551.000-910.000

61.36 3,090.89 1,026.69 4,909.11 8,000.00 8,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-551.000-921.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-551.000-922.000

26.95 438.32 54.78 161.68 600.00 600.00 HEATING101-551.000-923.000
68.15 3,185.40 6,584.60 6,814.60 10,000.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-551.000-931.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-551.000-940.000
4.86 475.70 12.96 24.30 500.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-551.000-956.000
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 TANGLEFOOT PARK - DOCK STORAGE101-551.000-976.551

40.36 38,738.52 12,676.37 26,217.48 64,956.00 64,956.00 Total Dept 551.000-TANGLEFOOT PARK

Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK
28.29 6,393.65 686.18 2,522.35 8,916.00 8,916.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-553.000-702.000
38.53 124.16 0.00 77.84 202.00 202.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-553.000-702.001
57.72 3,022.92 1,401.37 4,127.08 7,150.00 7,150.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-553.000-703.000
100.00 (52.58)0.00 52.58 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-553.000-703.001
100.00 (361.60)0.00 361.60 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-553.000-703.441
43.23 706.80 157.36 538.20 1,245.00 1,245.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-553.000-704.000
25.79 1,395.96 132.03 485.04 1,881.00 1,881.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-553.000-705.000
28.65 150.55 12.09 60.45 211.00 211.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-553.000-707.000
29.28 42.43 0.00 17.57 60.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-553.000-708.000
43.19 1,319.13 225.57 1,002.87 2,322.00 2,322.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-553.000-709.000
30.50 86.88 9.53 38.12 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-553.000-710.000
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-553.000-711.000

19.28 1,210.81 170.02 289.19 1,500.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-553.000-740.000
75.33 30.84 0.00 94.16 125.00 125.00 CLOTHING101-553.000-741.000
5.53 1,653.18 19.99 96.82 1,750.00 1,750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-553.000-775.000

200.00 (250.00)0.00 500.00 250.00 250.00 CONSUMER'S ENERGY LICENSE101-553.000-775.435
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 DOG PARK101-553.000-776.500
0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 INSURANCE101-553.000-910.000

23.54 917.47 80.25 282.53 1,200.00 1,200.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-553.000-921.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-553.000-922.000
0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-553.000-922.001
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-553.000-931.000

148.58 (121.46)0.00 371.46 250.00 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-553.000-933.100
15.92 11,771.43 0.00 2,228.57 14,000.00 14,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-553.000-940.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SKATE RINK101-553.000-974.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 7/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

24.87 39,715.57 2,894.39 13,146.43 52,862.00 52,862.00 Total Dept 553.000-CENTRAL PARK

Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK
14.89 8,081.28 518.75 1,413.72 9,495.00 9,495.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-555.000-702.000
0.00 347.00 0.00 0.00 347.00 347.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-555.000-702.001

55.59 1,913.08 832.81 2,394.92 4,308.00 4,308.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-555.000-703.000
100.00 (15.54)0.00 15.54 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-555.000-703.001
100.00 (120.69)0.00 120.69 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-555.000-703.441
27.43 785.96 101.39 297.04 1,083.00 1,083.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-555.000-704.000
25.38 1,260.30 132.03 428.70 1,689.00 1,689.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-555.000-705.000
28.65 150.55 12.09 60.45 211.00 211.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-555.000-707.000
29.28 42.43 0.00 17.57 60.00 60.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-555.000-708.000
43.19 1,319.13 225.57 1,002.87 2,322.00 2,322.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-555.000-709.000
31.77 81.88 9.53 38.12 120.00 120.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-555.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-555.000-711.000

61.65 460.25 150.49 739.75 1,200.00 1,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-555.000-740.000
62.77 55.84 0.00 94.16 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-555.000-741.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-555.000-775.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 MILL POINT - MAINTENANCE101-555.000-775.400

24.19 985.56 88.97 314.44 1,300.00 1,300.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-555.000-921.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-555.000-922.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-555.000-922.001
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-555.000-931.000

72.92 54.17 0.00 145.83 200.00 200.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-555.000-933.100
16.07 6,714.33 0.00 1,285.67 8,000.00 8,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-555.000-940.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 MILL POINT- DOCK STORAGE101-555.000-976.162

18.78 36,190.53 2,071.63 8,369.47 44,560.00 44,560.00 Total Dept 555.000-MILL POINT PARK

Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH
27.86 2,197.44 289.98 848.56 3,046.00 3,046.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-557.000-702.000
0.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 103.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-557.000-702.001

67.29 584.15 196.81 1,201.85 1,786.00 1,786.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-557.000-703.000
100.00 (31.09)0.00 31.09 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-557.000-703.001
100.00 (66.25)0.00 66.25 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-557.000-703.441
42.79 216.27 36.28 161.73 378.00 378.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-557.000-704.000
25.31 699.13 71.52 236.87 936.00 936.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-557.000-705.000
27.94 89.35 6.93 34.65 124.00 124.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-557.000-707.000
28.65 24.26 0.00 9.74 34.00 34.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-557.000-708.000
40.88 789.79 122.85 546.21 1,336.00 1,336.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-557.000-709.000
29.43 49.40 5.15 20.60 70.00 70.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-557.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-557.000-711.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-557.000-740.000

62.77 55.84 0.00 94.16 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-557.000-741.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-557.000-775.000
0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 85.00 INSURANCE101-557.000-910.000

25.57 260.49 29.06 89.51 350.00 350.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-557.000-921.000
7.76 553.42 23.29 46.58 600.00 600.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-557.000-922.000
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE101-557.000-931.000

15.47 2,324.54 0.00 425.46 2,750.00 2,750.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-557.000-940.000

22.87 12,859.74 781.87 3,813.26 16,673.00 16,673.00 Total Dept 557.000-LAKESIDE BEACH

Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE
40.64 4,308.25 1,669.28 2,949.75 7,258.00 7,258.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-692.000-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 8/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 103.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-692.000-702.001
19.73 2,101.37 54.87 516.63 2,618.00 2,618.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-692.000-703.000
27.44 36.28 0.00 13.72 50.00 50.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME101-692.000-703.001
100.00 (46.53)0.00 46.53 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-692.000-703.441
33.50 507.43 124.16 255.57 763.00 763.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-692.000-704.000
31.57 646.64 126.73 298.36 945.00 945.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-692.000-705.000
26.84 83.40 6.12 30.60 114.00 114.00 DENTAL INSURANCE101-692.000-707.000
23.44 24.50 0.00 7.50 32.00 32.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT101-692.000-708.000
40.69 767.53 118.41 526.47 1,294.00 1,294.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE101-692.000-709.000
30.87 41.48 4.63 18.52 60.00 60.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-692.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-692.000-711.000

100.00 (37.54)37.54 37.54 0.00 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-692.000-727.000
0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-692.000-740.000
0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES101-692.000-740.002

49.90 52.61 0.00 52.39 105.00 105.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES101-692.000-740.220
52.36 71.46 0.00 78.54 150.00 150.00 CLOTHING101-692.000-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-692.000-775.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 INSURANCE101-692.000-910.000

18.96 486.25 40.79 113.75 600.00 600.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE101-692.000-921.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 WATER & SEWER SERVICE101-692.000-922.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 SPRINKLING SYSTEM WATER101-692.000-922.001
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SPRINKLER MAINTENANCE101-692.000-933.100
7.55 3,235.64 0.00 264.36 3,500.00 3,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-692.000-940.000

20.60 20,076.77 2,182.53 5,210.23 25,287.00 25,287.00 Total Dept 692.000-PARKS MAINTENANCE

Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION
25.44 4,227.28 696.88 1,442.72 5,670.00 5,670.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME101-857.000-702.000
18.89 167.08 38.92 38.92 206.00 206.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY101-857.000-702.001
43.52 346.80 110.74 267.20 614.00 614.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 101-857.000-703.000
22.29 5,118.04 1,016.28 1,467.96 6,586.00 6,586.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-857.000-703.300
100.00 (20.73)0.00 20.73 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL101-857.000-703.441
24.33 756.71 139.50 243.29 1,000.00 1,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-857.000-704.000
141.42 (29.82)29.73 101.82 72.00 72.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION101-857.000-705.000

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE101-857.000-711.000
61.51 962.20 1,537.80 1,537.80 2,500.00 2,500.00 COAST GUARD FESTIVAL101-857.000-881.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 CHAMBER DUES101-857.000-886.500

57.03 1,546.97 1,776.92 2,053.03 3,600.00 3,600.00 PROMOTIONS101-857.000-889.000
72.41 551.80 1,448.20 1,448.20 2,000.00 2,000.00 NEWSLETTER101-857.000-889.100
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 WEB SITE 101-857.000-889.200

10.76 892.40 0.00 107.60 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL101-857.000-940.000

35.63 15,768.73 6,794.97 8,729.27 24,498.00 24,498.00 Total Dept 857.000-COMMUNITY PROMOTION

Dept 941.000-OTHER
0.00 11,408.00 0.00 0.00 11,408.00 11,408.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN101-941.000-995.500
0.00 1,187.00 0.00 0.00 1,187.00 1,187.00 MILL POINT B/F LOAN INTEREST101-941.000-995.525

0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 Total Dept 941.000-OTHER

25.24 1,061,559.77 109,402.68 358,382.23 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 9/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

100.00 (841,169.64)(34,426.67)841,169.64 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

25.24 1,061,559.77 109,402.68 358,382.23 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
84.48 220,390.13 74,976.01 1,199,551.87 1,419,942.00 1,419,942.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 10/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

15.33 129,541.42 11,323.45 23,458.58 153,000.00 153,000.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX202-000.000-575.100
0.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 TELECOMMUNICATIONS FEE (2002)202-000.000-595.000

69.98 90.06 51.71 209.94 300.00 300.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME202-000.000-664.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND202-000.000-676.204

112.35 (2,593.36)23,593.36 23,593.36 21,000.00 21,000.00 STATE MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT202-000.000-677.101

24.26 147,538.12 34,968.52 47,261.88 194,800.00 194,800.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

24.26 147,538.12 34,968.52 47,261.88 194,800.00 194,800.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 ENGINEERING 202-451.000-820.000
96.19 40.00 1,010.00 1,010.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 MPO DUES - WESTPLAN202-451.000-820.202
3.32 58,250.00 0.00 2,000.00 60,250.00 60,250.00 PAVING202-451.000-978.000

4.47 64,290.00 1,010.00 3,010.00 67,300.00 67,300.00 Total Dept 451.000-CONSTRUCTION

Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE
26.87 5,322.33 546.91 1,955.67 7,278.00 7,278.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-463.000-702.000
0.00 253.00 0.00 0.00 253.00 253.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-463.000-702.001

64.80 379.12 152.20 697.88 1,077.00 1,077.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-463.000-703.000
29.40 464.58 50.91 193.42 658.00 658.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-463.000-704.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE202-463.000-704.500

23.18 1,256.75 108.74 379.25 1,636.00 1,636.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-463.000-705.000
26.10 175.15 12.37 61.85 237.00 237.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-463.000-708.000
40.88 1,579.11 245.57 1,091.89 2,671.00 2,671.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-463.000-709.000
26.43 91.96 8.26 33.04 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-463.000-710.000
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-463.000-711.000

100.00 (9.60)0.00 9.60 0.00 0.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES202-463.000-740.220
100.00 (15.62)0.00 15.62 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING202-463.000-741.000

0.33 4,983.61 16.39 16.39 5,000.00 5,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES202-463.000-775.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS202-463.000-801.902
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 STREET SWEEPING202-463.000-820.100
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 STREET CRACK SEALING202-463.000-820.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SURFACE REPAIR202-463.000-821.600
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE202-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING202-463.000-893.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 PAVEMENT MARKING202-463.000-931.007
8.20 4,131.17 0.00 368.83 4,500.00 4,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-463.000-940.000

10.80 40,003.81 1,141.35 4,842.19 44,846.00 44,846.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
10.17 5,841.35 143.75 661.65 6,503.00 6,503.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-478.000-702.000
0.00 1,287.00 0.00 0.00 1,287.00 1,287.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-478.000-702.001
0.00 377.00 0.00 0.00 377.00 377.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-478.000-703.000
7.61 577.41 10.30 47.59 625.00 625.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-478.000-704.000

23.18 1,256.75 108.74 379.25 1,636.00 1,636.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-478.000-705.000
26.10 175.15 12.37 61.85 237.00 237.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-478.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-478.000-708.000
40.88 1,579.11 245.57 1,091.89 2,671.00 2,671.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-478.000-709.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 11/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures

26.43 91.96 8.26 33.04 125.00 125.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-478.000-710.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-478.000-711.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-478.000-740.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-478.000-801.000
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-478.000-940.000

6.79 31,477.98 528.99 2,294.02 33,772.00 33,772.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
9.84 2,967.24 165.10 323.76 3,291.00 3,291.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-480.000-702.000
0.00 1,112.00 0.00 0.00 1,112.00 1,112.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY202-480.000-702.001
3.02 848.58 13.21 26.42 875.00 875.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 202-480.000-703.000

12.02 355.42 16.51 48.58 404.00 404.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-480.000-704.000
24.09 910.91 86.61 289.09 1,200.00 1,200.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-480.000-705.000
34.57 654.34 56.90 345.66 1,000.00 1,000.00 STREET BENEFITS202-480.000-706.000
30.69 99.80 8.84 44.20 144.00 144.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-480.000-707.000
27.44 29.75 0.00 11.25 41.00 41.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-480.000-708.000
46.31 886.88 172.08 765.12 1,652.00 1,652.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-480.000-709.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-480.000-711.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 M-104 TRAFFIC SERVICES-SIGN202-480.000-931.001
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 M-104 TREES & SHRUBS202-480.000-931.002
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 M-104 STREET SWEEPING202-480.000-931.003

16.15 2,096.30 403.70 403.70 2,500.00 2,500.00 M-104 GRASS & WEED CONTROL202-480.000-931.004
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 M-104 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES202-480.000-931.005
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 M-104 PAVEMENT MARKING202-480.000-931.007
0.21 9,979.38 0.00 20.62 10,000.00 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-480.000-940.000

6.36 33,540.60 922.95 2,278.40 35,819.00 35,819.00 Total Dept 480.000-STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
14.96 5,589.78 299.51 983.22 6,573.00 6,573.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME202-482.000-702.000
14.67 429.23 22.55 73.77 503.00 503.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-482.000-704.000
22.67 386.63 35.94 113.37 500.00 500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION202-482.000-705.000
18.82 92.55 4.29 21.45 114.00 114.00 DENTAL INSURANCE202-482.000-707.000
49.17 9.15 0.00 8.85 18.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT202-482.000-708.000
12.19 560.22 17.50 77.78 638.00 638.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE202-482.000-709.000
20.50 31.80 2.05 8.20 40.00 40.00 LIFE INSURANCE202-482.000-710.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE202-482.000-711.000

100.00 (260.00)0.00 260.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-482.000-801.000
127.41 (185.00)140.00 860.00 675.00 675.00 AUDIT SERVICES202-482.000-804.100

0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING202-482.000-860.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 INTERNAL RENTAL202-482.000-940.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 BANK FEES202-482.000-956.200

25.17 7,154.36 521.84 2,406.64 9,561.00 9,561.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

7.75 176,466.75 4,125.13 14,831.25 191,298.00 191,298.00 TOTAL Expenditures

926.06 (28,928.63)30,843.39 32,430.63 3,502.00 3,502.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

7.75 176,466.75 4,125.13 14,831.25 191,298.00 191,298.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
24.26 147,538.12 34,968.52 47,261.88 194,800.00 194,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 12/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 13/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

15.21 42,902.64 3,715.52 7,697.36 50,600.00 50,600.00 ST SHARED REV-GAS & WEIGHT TAX203-000.000-575.100
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM STREET FUND203-000.000-676.204

9.92 69,902.64 3,715.52 7,697.36 77,600.00 77,600.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

9.92 69,902.64 3,715.52 7,697.36 77,600.00 77,600.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

23.08 5,199.73 612.66 1,560.27 6,760.00 6,760.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-463.000-702.000
36.58 50.74 0.00 29.26 80.00 80.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-463.000-702.001
43.16 1,359.06 172.92 1,031.94 2,391.00 2,391.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-463.000-703.000
100.00 (10.36)0.00 10.36 0.00 0.00 DPW SEASONAL203-463.000-703.441
27.50 511.82 57.37 194.18 706.00 706.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-463.000-704.000
23.45 1,291.37 119.42 395.63 1,687.00 1,687.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-463.000-705.000
25.51 169.10 11.58 57.90 227.00 227.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-463.000-707.000
30.74 42.25 0.00 18.75 61.00 61.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-463.000-708.000
40.67 1,524.85 235.07 1,045.15 2,570.00 2,570.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-463.000-709.000
30.19 80.28 8.68 34.72 115.00 115.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-463.000-710.000
0.00 225.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 225.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-463.000-711.000

100.00 (9.60)0.00 9.60 0.00 0.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES203-463.000-740.220
100.00 (15.62)0.00 15.62 0.00 0.00 CLOTHING203-463.000-741.000
15.11 636.70 16.39 113.30 750.00 750.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES203-463.000-775.000
100.00 (450.00)450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-463.000-801.000

0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 STREET SWEEPING203-463.000-820.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 NON MOTORIZED PATHWAY EXPENSE203-463.000-887.208
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 CATCH BASIN CLEANING203-463.000-893.000
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 PAVEMENT MARKING203-463.000-931.007
7.01 9,299.41 0.00 700.59 10,000.00 10,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-463.000-940.000

17.56 26,604.73 1,684.09 5,667.27 32,272.00 32,272.00 Total Dept 463.000-ROUTINE STREET MAINTENANCE

Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE
12.06 6,805.68 215.78 933.32 7,739.00 7,739.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-478.000-702.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY203-478.000-702.001

13.21 347.17 52.83 52.83 400.00 400.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 203-478.000-703.000
9.59 673.57 19.54 71.43 745.00 745.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-478.000-704.000

22.89 1,457.43 130.10 432.57 1,890.00 1,890.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-478.000-705.000
24.96 194.35 12.93 64.65 259.00 259.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-478.000-707.000
26.79 51.25 0.00 18.75 70.00 70.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-478.000-708.000
29.03 2,796.24 257.24 1,143.76 3,940.00 3,940.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-478.000-709.000
29.04 95.08 9.73 38.92 134.00 134.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-478.000-710.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-478.000-711.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-478.000-740.000
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-478.000-940.000

7.99 31,720.77 698.15 2,756.23 34,477.00 34,477.00 Total Dept 478.000-WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION
17.73 2,185.07 149.77 470.93 2,656.00 2,656.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME203-482.000-702.000
17.47 167.54 11.28 35.46 203.00 203.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-482.000-704.000
15.11 318.33 17.97 56.67 375.00 375.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION203-482.000-705.000
18.77 46.30 2.14 10.70 57.00 57.00 DENTAL INSURANCE203-482.000-707.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 14/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures

49.17 9.15 0.00 8.85 18.00 18.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT203-482.000-708.000
12.19 560.22 17.50 77.78 638.00 638.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE203-482.000-709.000
18.22 36.80 2.05 8.20 45.00 45.00 LIFE INSURANCE203-482.000-710.000
0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE203-482.000-711.000

100.00 (130.00)0.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-482.000-801.000
143.33 (97.50)52.50 322.50 225.00 225.00 AUDIT SERVICES203-482.000-804.100

0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING203-482.000-860.000
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 INTERNAL RENTAL203-482.000-940.000
0.00 35.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 35.00 BANK FEES203-482.000-956.200

25.32 3,305.91 253.21 1,121.09 4,427.00 4,427.00 Total Dept 482.000-ADMINISTRATION

13.41 61,631.41 2,635.45 9,544.59 71,176.00 71,176.00 TOTAL Expenditures

28.76 8,271.23 1,080.07 (1,847.23)6,424.00 6,424.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.41 61,631.41 2,635.45 9,544.59 71,176.00 71,176.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
9.92 69,902.64 3,715.52 7,697.36 77,600.00 77,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 15/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM OTTAWA COUNTY204-000.000-582.004

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 TRANSFER TO MAJOR STREETS204-965.000-999.202
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 TRANSFER TO LOCAL STREETS204-965.000-999.203

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 Total Dept 965.000-TRANSFERS OUT

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 204 - ROAD MILLAGE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 16/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

33.33 275,333.32 34,416.67 137,666.68 413,000.00 413,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM SPRING LAKE207-000.000-582.001
29.66 9,214.84 1,490.29 3,885.16 13,100.00 13,100.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM FERRYSBURG207-000.000-582.002
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 CIVIL INFRACTION FINES - FERRYSBURG207-000.000-655.101

0.00 48,345.00 0.00 0.00 48,345.00 48,345.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE207-000.000-695.000

29.85 332,843.16 35,906.96 141,601.84 474,445.00 474,445.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

29.85 332,843.16 35,906.96 141,601.84 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

16.75 865.78 0.00 174.22 1,040.00 1,040.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME207-000.000-702.000
16.06 67.15 0.00 12.85 80.00 80.00 SOCIAL SECURITY207-000.000-704.000
13.92 94.69 0.00 15.31 110.00 110.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION207-000.000-705.000
46.87 9,615.70 1,484.38 8,484.30 18,100.00 18,100.00 POLICE RETIREE INSURANCE207-000.000-709.207
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-000.000-740.000

14.50 380,834.56 0.00 64,568.44 445,403.00 445,403.00 CONTRACTED POLICE SERVICES207-000.000-801.207
17.14 6,628.50 604.50 1,371.50 8,000.00 8,000.00 LEGAL FEES207-000.000-804.000
26.88 877.50 52.50 322.50 1,200.00 1,200.00 AUDIT SERVICES207-000.000-804.100
37.40 156.50 0.00 93.50 250.00 250.00 MISCELLANEOUS207-000.000-956.000
35.42 7.75 0.84 4.25 12.00 12.00 MICHIGAN STATE HICA CLAIMS TAX207-000.000-956.250

15.82 399,398.13 2,142.22 75,046.87 474,445.00 474,445.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

15.82 399,398.13 2,142.22 75,046.87 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (66,554.97)33,764.74 66,554.97 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.82 399,398.13 2,142.22 75,046.87 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.85 332,843.16 35,906.96 141,601.84 474,445.00 474,445.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - POLICE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 17/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (12,645.00)12,645.00 12,645.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS208-000.000-502.100
100.00 (7,368.96)0.00 7,368.96 0.00 0.00 CENTRAL PARK DONATIONS208-000.000-677.210

100.00 (20,013.96)12,645.00 20,013.96 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (20,013.96)12,645.00 20,013.96 0.00 0.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (989.54)0.00 989.54 0.00 0.00 PROF SERV - VILLAGE HALL RENOVATION208-000.000-801.960
100.00 (3,908.00)0.00 3,908.00 0.00 0.00 CENTRAL PARK - IMPROVEMENTS208-000.000-978.692
100.00 (16,600.81)0.00 16,600.81 0.00 0.00 GRAND RIVER GREENWAY 208-000.000-978.825

100.00 (21,498.35)0.00 21,498.35 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

100.00 (21,498.35)0.00 21,498.35 0.00 0.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 1,484.39 12,645.00 (1,484.39)0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (21,498.35)0.00 21,498.35 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (20,013.96)12,645.00 20,013.96 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 18/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 33,000.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM S.L. TOWNSHIP218-000.000-582.003
0.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND218-000.000-676.101

0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS

4.43 3,822.82 108.69 177.18 4,000.00 4,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME218-444.000-702.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY218-444.000-702.001

48.32 3,100.52 718.22 2,899.48 6,000.00 6,000.00 DPW SEASONAL218-444.000-703.441
29.85 550.70 62.61 234.30 785.00 785.00 SOCIAL SECURITY218-444.000-704.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION218-444.000-705.000
0.92 1,486.20 0.00 13.80 1,500.00 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES218-444.000-740.000
0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES218-444.000-801.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 INSURANCE218-444.000-910.000

22.91 15,418.68 1,598.69 4,581.32 20,000.00 20,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE218-444.000-921.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 LAKESIDE TRAIL REPAIRS218-444.000-933.200
7.27 18,546.52 0.00 1,453.48 20,000.00 20,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL218-444.000-940.000

10.28 81,675.44 2,488.21 9,359.56 91,035.00 91,035.00 Total Dept 444.000-SIDEWALKS

10.28 81,675.44 2,488.21 9,359.56 91,035.00 91,035.00 TOTAL Expenditures

71.80 (3,675.44)(2,488.21)(9,359.56)(13,035.00)(13,035.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

10.28 81,675.44 2,488.21 9,359.56 91,035.00 91,035.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 78,000.00 78,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 218 - NON-MOTORIZED PATHWAY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 19/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 STATE GRANTS236-000.000-502.100
100.00 (4,032.03)0.00 4,032.03 0.00 0.00 CDBG - FACADE GRANT236-000.000-503.236
30.14 350,000.00 135,000.00 151,000.00 501,000.00 501,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TIFA FUND236-000.000-676.296

25.80 445,967.97 135,000.00 155,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

25.80 445,967.97 135,000.00 155,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

21.90 11,715.18 1,632.45 3,284.82 15,000.00 15,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME236-000.000-702.000
19.83 801.73 19.50 198.27 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY236-000.000-702.001
22.09 18,697.42 1,534.26 5,302.58 24,000.00 24,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 236-000.000-703.000
100.00 (117.04)0.00 117.04 0.00 0.00 PART TIME WAGES - OVERTIME236-000.000-703.001
21.81 2,392.63 237.85 667.37 3,060.00 3,060.00 SOCIAL SECURITY236-000.000-704.000
27.90 360.48 76.27 139.52 500.00 500.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION236-000.000-705.000
9.64 451.80 28.22 48.20 500.00 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES236-000.000-727.000

68.17 318.32 10.99 681.68 1,000.00 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES236-000.000-740.000
0.33 9,967.01 0.00 32.99 10,000.00 10,000.00 BEAUTIFICATION236-000.000-740.219
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 SANDWICH BOARD SIGNS236-000.000-743.000
4.46 23,885.00 1,115.00 1,115.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES236-000.000-801.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 BRANDING236-000.000-801.250
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 CONTRACT - WORKERS236-000.000-801.902
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 LEGAL FEES236-000.000-804.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LABOR CONTRACT - SNOW REMOVAL236-000.000-804.501
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TELEPHONE236-000.000-853.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING236-000.000-860.000

41.67 1,750.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS236-000.000-885.300
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE236-000.000-887.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PROMOTIONS236-000.000-889.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 WEB SITE 236-000.000-889.200
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 BANNER PROGRAM236-000.000-891.501
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING236-000.000-900.000
8.34 5,499.65 175.69 500.35 6,000.00 6,000.00 PARKING LOT ELECTRIC236-000.000-921.001
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 CORRIDOR MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.300
0.00 27,500.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 27,500.00 PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE236-000.000-933.600
2.49 9,751.49 0.00 248.51 10,000.00 10,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE236-000.000-935.000

13.05 22,607.88 0.00 3,392.12 26,000.00 26,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL236-000.000-940.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT236-000.000-940.002
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS236-000.000-956.000

45.16 10,967.97 0.00 9,032.03 20,000.00 20,000.00 FACADE GRANTS236-000.000-960.236
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 FIRE SUPPRESSION GRANTS236-000.000-960.237
4.54 76,367.75 0.00 3,632.25 80,000.00 80,000.00 DEMOLITION236-000.000-974.250
0.00 107,240.00 0.00 0.00 107,240.00 107,240.00 APPROPRIATION TO FUND BALANCE236-000.000-975.000
0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 PAVING236-000.000-978.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 LANDSCAPING236-000.000-978.100

50.51 49,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 99,000.00 99,000.00 DEBT SERVICE236-000.000-991.000

13.25 521,357.27 6,080.23 79,642.73 601,000.00 601,000.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

13.25 521,357.27 6,080.23 79,642.73 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 20/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 236 - DDA FUND

100.00 (75,389.30)128,919.77 75,389.30 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.25 521,357.27 6,080.23 79,642.73 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
25.80 445,967.97 135,000.00 155,032.03 601,000.00 601,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 236 - DDA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 21/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

171.67 (28,667.15)26,360.75 68,667.15 40,000.00 40,000.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-477.000
28.43 5,726.00 112.00 2,274.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMITS249-000.000-478.100
29.77 7,023.50 458.00 2,976.50 10,000.00 10,000.00 MECHANICAL/PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-478.200
83.98 40.06 51.71 209.94 250.00 250.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME249-000.000-664.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00 APPROPRIATION FROM FUND BALANCE249-000.000-695.000

120.83 (12,777.59)26,982.46 74,127.59 61,350.00 61,350.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

120.83 (12,777.59)26,982.46 74,127.59 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

38.94 7,632.73 1,848.59 4,867.27 12,500.00 12,500.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME249-381.000-702.000
37.10 597.51 134.83 352.49 950.00 950.00 SOCIAL SECURITY249-381.000-704.000
24.40 2,570.49 263.41 829.51 3,400.00 3,400.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION249-381.000-705.000
37.12 228.90 27.02 135.10 364.00 364.00 DENTAL INSURANCE249-381.000-707.000
0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 120.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT249-381.000-708.000

46.31 2,284.86 443.32 1,971.14 4,256.00 4,256.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE249-381.000-709.000
32.49 236.28 28.43 113.72 350.00 350.00 LIFE INSURANCE249-381.000-710.000
0.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 60.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE249-381.000-711.000

14.54 299.10 8.50 50.90 350.00 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-381.000-727.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00 BUILDING DEPT SOFTWARE249-381.000-740.249

16.77 2,496.76 0.00 503.24 3,000.00 3,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES249-381.000-801.000
47.13 7,930.00 715.00 7,070.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTIONS249-381.000-801.400
29.27 3,890.00 520.00 1,610.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 CONTRACT ELECTRICAL INSP249-381.000-801.600
22.00 6,240.00 560.00 1,760.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 CONTRACT MECHANICAL INSPECTION249-381.000-801.700
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 LEASE PAYMENT249-381.000-891.450
0.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 INSURANCE249-381.000-910.000
0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,300.00 INTERNAL RENTAL249-381.000-940.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT249-381.000-940.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 BANK FEES249-381.000-956.200

31.40 42,086.63 4,549.10 19,263.37 61,350.00 61,350.00 Total Dept 381.000-ZONING/PLANNING

31.40 42,086.63 4,549.10 19,263.37 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL Expenditures

100.00 (54,864.22)22,433.36 54,864.22 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

31.40 42,086.63 4,549.10 19,263.37 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
120.83 (12,777.59)26,982.46 74,127.59 61,350.00 61,350.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 22/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

27.45 208,854.43 0.00 79,012.57 287,867.00 287,867.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX296-000.000-403.000
42.03 151,553.18 1,271.41 109,881.82 261,435.00 261,435.00 LOCAL UNITS TAXES296-000.000-403.101

34.39 360,407.61 1,271.41 188,894.39 549,302.00 549,302.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

34.39 360,407.61 1,271.41 188,894.39 549,302.00 549,302.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 LEGAL FEES296-000.000-804.000
94.85 87.50 262.50 1,612.50 1,700.00 1,700.00 AUDIT SERVICES296-000.000-804.100
0.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND296-000.000-818.004

30.14 350,000.00 135,000.00 151,000.00 501,000.00 501,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO CBDDA FUND296-000.000-818.236
0.00 12,595.00 0.00 0.00 12,595.00 12,595.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND296-000.000-819.101

103.14 (112.89)3,712.89 3,712.89 3,600.00 3,600.00 CHAMBER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT296-000.000-886.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING296-000.000-900.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 BANK FEES296-000.000-956.200

28.47 392,769.61 138,975.39 156,325.39 549,095.00 549,095.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.47 392,769.61 138,975.39 156,325.39 549,095.00 549,095.00 TOTAL Expenditures

15,733.82 (32,362.00)(137,703.98)32,569.00 207.00 207.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

28.47 392,769.61 138,975.39 156,325.39 549,095.00 549,095.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
34.39 360,407.61 1,271.41 188,894.39 549,302.00 549,302.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 296 - TAX INC. FINANCE AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 23/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

27.99 70,208.59 0.00 27,291.41 97,500.00 97,500.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-403.000
0.00 (300.00)0.00 0.00 (300.00)(300.00)REAL/PERSONAL REFUNDED TAXES390-000.000-403.100

42.79 1,424.41 0.00 1,065.59 2,490.00 2,490.00 CURRENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX390-000.000-417.000

28.45 71,333.00 0.00 28,357.00 99,690.00 99,690.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

28.45 71,333.00 0.00 28,357.00 99,690.00 99,690.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 990.000-DEBT SERVICE

0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2013390-990.000-991.008
0.00 23,635.00 0.00 0.00 23,635.00 23,635.00 BOND INTEREST - 2013390-990.000-995.008
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 PAYING AGENT FEES390-990.000-999.000

0.00 99,135.00 0.00 0.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 Total Dept 990.000-DEBT SERVICE

0.00 99,135.00 0.00 0.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 TOTAL Expenditures

5,109.37 (27,802.00)0.00 28,357.00 555.00 555.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 99,135.00 0.00 0.00 99,135.00 99,135.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
28.45 71,333.00 0.00 28,357.00 99,690.00 99,690.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 390 - 2013 G. O. IMPROVEMENT REFUND BOND DEBT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 24/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

58.39 79,900.59 61,204.23 112,099.41 192,000.00 192,000.00 UNMETERED & METERED SALES590-000.000-642.000
50.10 89,821.47 45,308.85 90,178.53 180,000.00 180,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES590-000.000-642.002
28.12 2,875.29 0.00 1,124.71 4,000.00 4,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE590-000.000-642.100
50.00 38,000.35 19,089.28 37,999.65 76,000.00 76,000.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE590-000.000-642.200
100.00 (8,158.00)8,158.00 8,158.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER EQUITY CHARGE590-000.000-642.590
93.74 28.15 103.89 421.85 450.00 450.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME590-000.000-664.000

55.25 202,467.85 133,864.25 249,982.15 452,450.00 452,450.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

55.25 202,467.85 133,864.25 249,982.15 452,450.00 452,450.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

26.55 45,944.20 5,372.77 16,605.80 62,550.00 62,550.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME590-000.000-702.000
17.53 4,250.70 388.91 903.30 5,154.00 5,154.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY590-000.000-702.001
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 SAW GRANT 590-000.000-702.123

16.00 525.02 66.04 99.98 625.00 625.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 590-000.000-703.000
24.35 3,971.72 424.34 1,278.28 5,250.00 5,250.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-000.000-704.000
24.49 7,583.15 787.14 2,459.85 10,043.00 10,043.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION590-000.000-705.000
28.98 871.40 71.12 355.60 1,227.00 1,227.00 DENTAL INSURANCE590-000.000-707.000
33.44 215.00 0.00 108.00 323.00 323.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT590-000.000-708.000
39.56 7,781.05 1,140.15 5,092.95 12,874.00 12,874.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE590-000.000-709.000
35.46 484.08 66.48 265.92 750.00 750.00 LIFE INSURANCE590-000.000-710.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE590-000.000-711.000
4.16 2,396.07 19.13 103.93 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-000.000-727.000

34.24 1,183.62 228.73 616.38 1,800.00 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-000.000-740.000
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES590-000.000-740.002

43.83 70.21 0.00 54.79 125.00 125.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES590-000.000-740.220
87.88 54.53 0.00 395.47 450.00 450.00 CLOTHING590-000.000-741.000
25.13 16,472.20 1,319.13 5,527.80 22,000.00 22,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-000.000-801.000
34.20 11,185.58 5,814.42 5,814.42 17,000.00 17,000.00 SEWER CLEANING & INSPECTION590-000.000-802.001
104.24 (70.00)280.00 1,720.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 AUDIT SERVICES590-000.000-804.100
26.60 117,436.45 29,850.90 42,563.55 160,000.00 160,000.00 GH/SL SEWER AUTHORITY590-000.000-818.002
26.16 22,890.36 8,109.64 8,109.64 31,000.00 31,000.00 SLT LIFT STATION590-000.000-818.003
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND590-000.000-818.004

34.56 1,668.82 161.29 881.18 2,550.00 2,550.00 TELEPHONE590-000.000-853.000
48.80 512.00 0.00 488.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING590-000.000-860.000
306.10 (103.05)0.00 153.05 50.00 50.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING590-000.000-900.000

0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 INSURANCE590-000.000-910.000
21.61 5,487.45 448.32 1,512.55 7,000.00 7,000.00 ELECTRIC SERVICE590-000.000-921.000
26.80 2,269.16 323.55 830.84 3,100.00 3,100.00 HEATING590-000.000-923.000
100.00 (66.30)18.33 66.30 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-931.000

0.57 10,440.00 0.00 60.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE590-000.000-935.000
10.27 5,383.81 0.00 616.19 6,000.00 6,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL590-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,688.00 0.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT590-000.000-940.002
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS590-000.000-956.000
5.71 660.00 10.00 40.00 700.00 700.00 BANK FEES590-000.000-956.200

12.25 65,811.48 0.00 9,188.52 75,000.00 75,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-000.000-970.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 DEPRECIATION590-000.000-987.000

20.95 399,521.71 54,900.39 105,912.29 505,434.00 505,434.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

20.95 399,521.71 54,900.39 105,912.29 505,434.00 505,434.00 TOTAL Expenditures



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 25/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT

271.91 (197,053.86)78,963.86 144,069.86 (52,984.00)(52,984.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.95 399,521.71 54,900.39 105,912.29 505,434.00 505,434.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
55.25 202,467.85 133,864.25 249,982.15 452,450.00 452,450.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 26/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

34.00 2,375.88 306.03 1,224.12 3,600.00 3,600.00 WATER TOWER CELLULAR USE591-000.000-451.300
37.00 1,890.10 347.40 1,109.90 3,000.00 3,000.00 SERVICE RENDERED591-000.000-626.000
72.39 57,153.54 89,828.36 149,846.46 207,000.00 207,000.00 METERED SALES591-000.000-642.001
49.83 62,713.50 31,277.32 62,286.50 125,000.00 125,000.00 READINESS TO SERVE CHARGES591-000.000-642.002
30.13 2,096.20 0.00 903.80 3,000.00 3,000.00 PENALTY REVENUE591-000.000-642.100
49.73 33,427.24 16,607.61 33,072.76 66,500.00 66,500.00 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE591-000.000-642.200

1,220.74 (21,294.00)23,194.00 23,194.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 WATER EQUITY CHARGE591-000.000-642.591
105.89 (100.21)411.41 1,800.21 1,700.00 1,700.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME591-000.000-664.000
100.00 (12,514.66)7,056.00 12,514.66 0.00 0.00 REIMBURSEMENTS591-000.000-677.000

0.00 80.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 NSF RETURNED CHECK FEE591-000.000-677.110
100.00 (508.44)0.00 508.44 0.00 0.00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME591-000.000-694.000

69.57 125,319.15 169,028.13 286,460.85 411,780.00 411,780.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

69.57 125,319.15 169,028.13 286,460.85 411,780.00 411,780.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

33.94 51,012.04 8,768.25 26,202.96 77,215.00 77,215.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME591-000.000-702.000
11.77 4,547.39 280.07 606.61 5,154.00 5,154.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY591-000.000-702.001
18.78 1,314.22 79.25 303.78 1,618.00 1,618.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 591-000.000-703.000
30.51 4,464.97 661.86 1,960.03 6,425.00 6,425.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-000.000-704.000
24.71 7,530.69 786.01 2,471.31 10,002.00 10,002.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION591-000.000-705.000
29.65 854.00 72.00 360.00 1,214.00 1,214.00 DENTAL INSURANCE591-000.000-707.000
29.59 230.25 0.00 96.75 327.00 327.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT591-000.000-708.000
39.50 7,724.38 1,129.06 5,043.62 12,768.00 12,768.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE591-000.000-709.000
43.44 353.48 67.88 271.52 625.00 625.00 LIFE INSURANCE591-000.000-710.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE591-000.000-711.000
4.16 2,396.07 19.13 103.93 2,500.00 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-000.000-727.000

103.36 (268.61)3,398.96 8,268.61 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-000.000-740.000
45.75 67.81 0.00 57.19 125.00 125.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES591-000.000-740.220
22.27 8,549.79 848.53 2,450.21 11,000.00 11,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES - NEW SERVICES591-000.000-740.591
79.09 104.53 0.00 395.47 500.00 500.00 CLOTHING591-000.000-741.000
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES591-000.000-775.000

31.43 20,571.13 1,713.19 9,428.87 30,000.00 30,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-000.000-801.000
104.24 (70.00)280.00 1,720.00 1,650.00 1,650.00 AUDIT SERVICES591-000.000-804.100

0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 CONTRACT SERVICE - GENERAL FUND591-000.000-818.004
22.57 96,790.94 13,473.87 28,209.06 125,000.00 125,000.00 WATER COMMODITY PURCHASE591-000.000-818.006
17.83 2,465.00 (995.00)535.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 TRANSPORTATION/TRAINING591-000.000-860.000
306.10 (103.05)0.00 153.05 50.00 50.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING591-000.000-900.000

0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 INSURANCE591-000.000-910.000
6.37 1,123.52 65.63 76.48 1,200.00 1,200.00 HEATING591-000.000-923.000

100.00 (62.68)17.33 62.68 0.00 0.00 BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE591-000.000-931.000
8.40 13,740.13 0.00 1,259.87 15,000.00 15,000.00 INTERNAL RENTAL591-000.000-940.000
0.00 1,688.00 0.00 0.00 1,688.00 1,688.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENT591-000.000-940.002
0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 MISCELLANEOUS591-000.000-956.000
4.00 960.00 10.00 40.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 BANK FEES591-000.000-956.200

41.54 11,692.10 3,901.36 8,307.90 20,000.00 20,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY591-000.000-970.000
(127.67)6,830.00 (3,080.00)(3,830.00)3,000.00 3,000.00 WATER/SEWER METER PURCHASE591-000.000-970.591

0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 125,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-000.000-987.000
0.00 21,844.00 0.00 0.00 21,844.00 21,844.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-991.004

33.67 2,918.70 0.00 1,481.30 4,400.00 4,400.00 BOND INTEREST - 2001 INTAKE591-000.000-995.004
0.00 219.00 0.00 0.00 219.00 219.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - PRINCIPAL591-000.000-995.200

50.78 492.20 0.00 507.80 1,000.00 1,000.00 2009 NOWS IMPROVEMENT BONDS - INTEREST591-000.000-995.300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 27/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT
Expenditures

26.76 549.32 0.00 200.68 750.00 750.00 PAYING AGENT FEES591-000.000-999.000

18.60 423,279.32 31,497.38 96,744.68 520,024.00 520,024.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

18.60 423,279.32 31,497.38 96,744.68 520,024.00 520,024.00 TOTAL Expenditures

175.27 (297,960.17)137,530.75 189,716.17 (108,244.00)(108,244.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.60 423,279.32 31,497.38 96,744.68 520,024.00 520,024.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
69.57 125,319.15 169,028.13 286,460.85 411,780.00 411,780.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER DEPARTMENT:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 28/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

141.02 (102.55)52.19 352.55 250.00 250.00 INTEREST & DIVIDEND INCOME661-000.000-664.000
7.38 164,487.68 0.00 13,112.32 177,600.00 177,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.000
0.00 15,176.00 0.00 0.00 15,176.00 15,176.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTALS661-000.000-669.001
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS661-000.000-673.000

6.94 180,561.13 52.19 13,464.87 194,026.00 194,026.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

6.94 180,561.13 52.19 13,464.87 194,026.00 194,026.00 TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

31.64 11,775.76 2,066.97 5,451.24 17,227.00 17,227.00 SALARIES - WAGES FULL TIME661-000.000-702.000
11.21 887.92 73.16 112.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 SALARIES - OVERTIME PAY661-000.000-702.001
57.43 851.42 363.73 1,148.58 2,000.00 2,000.00 SALARIES - WAGES PART TIME 661-000.000-703.000
30.63 1,106.44 182.11 488.56 1,595.00 1,595.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-000.000-704.000
19.42 925.07 67.67 222.93 1,148.00 1,148.00 RETIREMENT FUND CONTRIBUTION661-000.000-705.000
19.26 147.75 7.05 35.25 183.00 183.00 DENTAL INSURANCE661-000.000-707.000
26.51 33.07 0.00 11.93 45.00 45.00 VISION CARE REIMBURSEMENT661-000.000-708.000
27.19 1,381.92 116.08 516.08 1,898.00 1,898.00 MEDICAL INSURANCE661-000.000-709.000
24.14 64.48 5.13 20.52 85.00 85.00 LIFE INSURANCE661-000.000-710.000
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE661-000.000-711.000

15.75 21,063.58 1,173.55 3,936.42 25,000.00 25,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-000.000-740.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 DPW DRUG TESTING FEES661-000.000-740.002

51.92 12.02 0.00 12.98 25.00 25.00 CDL RENEWAL FEES661-000.000-740.220
74.52 30.58 0.00 89.42 120.00 120.00 CLOTHING661-000.000-741.000
66.18 2,705.69 0.00 5,294.31 8,000.00 8,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-000.000-801.000
122.86 (80.00)70.00 430.00 350.00 350.00 AUDIT SERVICES661-000.000-804.100
40.04 3,897.63 701.03 2,602.37 6,500.00 6,500.00 TELEPHONE661-000.000-853.000
24.00 760.00 0.00 240.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 INTERNET SERVICE661-000.000-853.200
28.23 2,727.37 340.71 1,072.63 3,800.00 3,800.00 TELEPHONE - CELLULAR SERVICE661-000.000-853.400
0.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 INSURANCE661-000.000-910.000

22.58 3,096.92 225.77 903.08 4,000.00 4,000.00 MANAGER VEHICLE LEASE PYMT661-000.000-920.172
23.18 8,449.72 394.99 2,550.28 11,000.00 11,000.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-930.000
15.79 27,790.02 3,079.59 5,209.98 33,000.00 33,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE661-000.000-932.000
0.00 425.00 0.00 0.00 425.00 425.00 BANK FEES661-000.000-956.200
2.44 87,800.00 0.00 2,200.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY661-000.000-970.000
0.00 76,000.00 0.00 0.00 76,000.00 76,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-000.000-987.000

10.95 264,702.36 8,867.54 32,548.64 297,251.00 297,251.00 Total Dept 000.000-GENERAL SERVICES

10.95 264,702.36 8,867.54 32,548.64 297,251.00 297,251.00 TOTAL Expenditures

18.49 (84,141.23)(8,815.35)(19,083.77)(103,225.00)(103,225.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

10.95 264,702.36 8,867.54 32,548.64 297,251.00 297,251.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.94 180,561.13 52.19 13,464.87 194,026.00 194,026.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - CENTRAL EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF SPRING LAKE 29/29Page
:

11/18/2016 11:37 AM
User: MARV
DB: SPRINGLAKE VILLAGE

PERIOD ENDING 10/31/2016

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 10/31/16

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
10/31/2016

NORM (ABNORM)
2016-17

AMENDED BUDGET

2016-17
ORIGINAL

BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

537.24 (1,700,145.84)262,746.73 1,433,345.84 (266,800.00)(266,800.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

19.89 3,944,085.05 365,663.72 979,099.95 4,923,185.00 4,923,185.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
19.89 2,243,939.21 628,410.45 2,412,445.79 4,656,385.00 4,656,385.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



 
 
  

 

 

County of Ottawa 
 

Gary A. Rosema 
Sheriff 

 
Steve A. Kempker 

Undersheriff 
       

 
 

Sheriff’s Office 
 Headquarters/Administration Correctional Facility 
 12220 Fillmore Street 12130 Fillmore Street     
 West Olive, Michigan   49460 West Olive, Michigan   49460 
 (616) 738-4000 or (888) 731-1001 (616) 786-4140 or (888) 731-1001 
 Fax:  (616) 738-4062 Fax:  (616) 738-4099 

 
 
Date: November, 2016 
To:  Manager Burns, Village council   
From:  Sgt. Jason Kik 
RE: October 2016 Monthly Report  
 
Please find attached the monthly report for the Village of Spring Lake.  I have included statistics and 
corresponding graphs.  Some of the highlights from October: 
 
In October 2016, we responded to110 calls for service within the Village of Spring Lake.  We also 
responded to 138 calls for service in the City of Ferrysburg.  Deputies made 141 traffic contacts in 
the Village of Spring Lake and 118 traffic contacts in the city of Ferrysburg. 
 
Deputies continue to make contacts with business owners within the village. This month, we made 40 
business contacts in the Village of Spring Lake and 18 in the city of Ferrysburg. 
 
Deputies continue to work with area schools. Schools are back in session from the summer break.  
Deputies are helping the area schools with some back to school activities.  Deputies made 41 school 
contacts in Spring Lake village and 13 school contacts in City of Ferrysburg this month. 
 
EVENTS:   
Deputies participated in the annual fire prevention week open houses at both Ferrysburg and Spring 
Lake fire department. 
 
We have moved into our new office located at 106 N. Fruitport Rd.  The office is beautiful!  If you 
have not had a chance yet, stop by.  I would love to show it off.  We also have a new telephone and 
fax number at our branch.  (616) 215-1595 office and (616) 215-1596 fax. Please make note of the 
change. 
 
Deputies attended and participated in a silent memorial for Officer Trevor Slot.  It has been five years 
since Officer Slot was killed in the line of duty on October 13, 2011.  Sergeant Kik participated as a 
member of the department’s honor guard. 
 
Sergeant Kik read books to Mrs. Amy Berry’s 4th grade class at Holmes elementary school. 
 
Deputy Turbett consulted with the Harvest Bible chapel for training on active shooter events. 



  
 

 
Deputies participated in an open house at the new GARY ROSEMA sub-station.  
 
Deputies assisted Holmes elementary school and Spring Lake middle and intermediate schools with 
their annual Halloween parade. 
 
Deputies attended the annual Monster Mash at Ferrysburg city hall. 
 
Deputies had the opportunity to interact with many citizens and visitors during trick or treating in the 
neighborhoods in both Spring Lake and Ferrysburg. 
 
Sergeant Kik handed out treats at the annual trick or treating in the downtown Spring Lake Village 
business district. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sergeant Jason Kik 
 



Total Number of Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2104 277 155 158 116 119 113
2015 137 116 113 113 137 173 176 165 156 116 110 132
2016 141 104 113 153 145 158 195 166 157 110 1442

 

Total Tickets by Month

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 71 62 45 47 52 37
2015 49 51 66 60 67 72 50 41 67 65 50 31
2016 33 51 32 24 28 31 36 36 13 44

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring Lake Village 

2104

2015

2016

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring Lake village Tickets

2014

2015

2016



Traffic Crashes 

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 28 12 9 8 6 9
2015 13 24 4 10 10 19 14 17 13 8 11 4
2016 12 6 5 7 14 16 22 18 11 9 120

Medical Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTALS
2014 17 19 13 14 13 16
2015 18 9 15 6 8 15 13 17 18 10 16 14
2016 24 19 11 18 10 9 15 21 11 15

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec

Spring lake village traffic crashes

2014

2015

2016

5

10

15

20

25

30

Spring Lake village Medical calls

2014

2015

2016



Calls of Interest

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2015 2015

B & E's 10 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0
Larcenies 0 0 4 2 0 2 3 1 7 2 0 1
Boat 0 0 0 0 2 0 4 0 1 0 0 0
Shot/Stab 0 0 0-Jan 0 Jan-00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assaults 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0
Domestic 2 0 1 2 2 4 1 1 1 0 0 3
Animal 5 2 2 6 6 3 5 7 11 3 4 0
Alarms 7 5 3 5 4 5 4 1 0 6 4 5
Events 1 3 12 3 8 16 7 5 9 7 5 1
Traffic 19 11 10 12 23 19 24 18 20 16 16 18
OWI 4 2 3 2 3 2 3 4 3 1 1 3
Robbery 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0
Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  July  Aug  Sept  Oct  Nov  Dec



1

Christine Burns

From: Tim Smith <tsmith@occda.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 10:33 AM

To: Chris Karish; AdminStaff911; Anne Snider; Babinec, Sinka; Bob Buursma; Bonnie 

Suchecki; Brandon DeHaan; Christine Burns; Craig Bessenger; Denny Luce 

(dluce@miottawa.org); Derek Christensen (DChristensen@miottawa.org); Duane 

Medima; Fire SOP Group; Gary Rosema (grosema@miottawa.org); Glen Nykamp; 

Howard Baumann; Janice Redding; Jason Kik; Jerry Alkema; jhawke@grandhaven.org; 

Jim Bonamy (jbonamy@grandhaven.org); John Nash; jwolffis@miottawa.org; Keith Van 

Beek; Leon Stille; mbennett@miottawa.org; N.DeBoer@cityofholland.com; Pam 

Suchecki; Renee Freeman; Rich Szczepanek (richs@omcba.org); rtease@miottawa.org; 

Scott Brovont (SBrovont@miottawa.org); Steve Kempker (skempker@miottawa.org); 

Toby VanEss; Val Weiss (vweiss@miottawa.org)

Subject: October 2016 Central Dispatch Masures

Attachments: 911 vs wireless measures 2016.xls; 2016 Smart 911 chat session results.xlsx; October 

2016 Monthly combined incidents.xls; October 2016 Monthly Fire incident measures.xls; 

October 2016 Monthly Law incident measures.xls; October 2016 call totals.xls

I apologize for the delay in publishing the October measures. 
 
The call volume numbers handled through Ottawa County Central Dispatch for October 2016 were: 

  

Total Incidents –         10,529 up 6.3% over October 2015 and even YTD with 2015  

  

Fire Incidents –           1,243 even with October 2015 and even YTD with 2015  

  

Law Incidents –           9,286 up 7.3% over October 2015 and even YTD with 2015  

  

911 Calls –                   9,039 up 3.9% over October 2015 and even YTD with 2015  

                     

911 Hang Up calls -      896 down 2.6% over October 2015 and down 3% YTD over 2015  

  

Wireless 911 calls –      90.3% of 911 calls for October 2016 and 90.1% of Total 911 calls for 2016 

   

911 calls answered in 10 seconds or less -  91.6% for October 2016 and 90.5% YTD for 2016  
(NENA recommended standard is 90% within 10 seconds) 
 
Smart 911 Measures: 
 
Profile Pops -                                       120 up 45.8% over October 2015 and down 8.1% YTD over 2015 
 
Hang up calls resolved by texting -      132 up 31.8% over October 2015 and up 38.1% YTD over 2015 
 
Cost avoidance via texting -                 $3,036 up 31.8% over October 2015 and up 38.9% YTD over 2015                    
 
Chat success rate -                              24% up 25% over October 2015 and up 4.8% YTD over 2015  
 
 
For your information and use. 

  

Thanks 

 

Tim 



2

 

 

Timothy Smith 

Executive Director 

Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority 

12101 Stanton Street 

West Olive, Michigan 49460 

Office - 616-994-7800 

Fax – 616-994-7801 

2016 Chairman 

Michigan SNC (State 9-1-1 Committee) 

 

 
 



Ottawa County 
Silent Observer

Presented by
Tim Smith

Executive Director
Ottawa County Central Dispatch Authority



2010 - 2016 Program
Tip Volumes

73

13
5

19
5

15
4

12
8 13
7

19
4

33

18
4

24
3

28
3

29
0 31

6

29
2

3 13 17

44

24

42 44

12

36 33 32 33 30

10

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes
Northwest

1

5

10

5

16

4

9
6

22
24

22

16 15 16

0
2 2

6
3 3

11
4

2 2 1
4

0
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes
WEMET

16

39 42 42

11
19 19

4

37

49 48
53

68
64

1 2 2
7

1
6

10
3 4

9
5 5 4 2

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
YTD

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers



Program to date Total
Tip Volumes

1017

1643

189 186

3035

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Program to date Tip Volumes
Northwest

50

121

17 14

202

0

50

100

150

200

250

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Program to date Tip Volumes
WEMET

188

323

28 32

571

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Program to date

Phone Tips
Web Tips
Text Tips
Transfers
Total



Total Program by 
Day of the Week

313

526
451 460 491 458

336

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

TIPS

TIPS



Day of the Week
Northwest

20

29

22

36 38
34

23

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

TIPS

TIPS



Day of the Week
WEMET

64

111

83
72

98
86

57

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

TIPS

TIPS



Total Program By
Time of Day

147
241

716 755
664

511

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800

Midnight
- 4am

4am - 8am 8am -
Noon

Noon -
4pm

4pm -
8pm

8pm -
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Time of Day
Northwest

9 11

46

67

39
30

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80

Midnight -
4am

4am - 8am 8am -
Noon

Noon -
4pm

4pm - 8pm 8pm -
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Time of Day
WEMET

25
36

122

154
138

95

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180

Midnight
- 4am

4am - 8am 8am -
Noon

Noon -
4pm

4pm -
8pm

8pm -
Midnight

TIPS

TIPS



Web Tips by Source
3 13

0 7 11

49 56

10

45

19

75 66

16

60

18

10
6

63

25

51

24

13
4

74

19

34

12

14
7

78

22

36

21

17
2

55

34 26

10

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016 YTD



Silent 
Observer 

Works



  
               
                                                             102 W. SAVIDGE ST.   *   SPRING LAKE, MI 49456 
                    PHONE 616-842-1393   *   FAX 616-847-1393 
                           www.springlakevillage.org 
 
 
 
 
To: Chris Burns, Village Manager 
 
From: John Stuparits, DPW Director 
 
Date: November 16, 2016 
 
Subject: Monthly Report 
 
 
Winter is just around the corner which has been the primary focus of our DPW crew.  
All of the bathrooms have been closed for the winter, our plow trucks have been 
Department of Transportation certified and are ready for snow removal. All drinking 
fountains have been winterized, Tangle Foot Park was closed for the season and all fire 
hydrant maintenance and marking has been completed. Leaf pickup is well underway. 
Incidentally our current leaf truck is a 1996 model and the vactor section a 2008 edition 
which means we need to seriously start thinking about a new vehicle. The current cost 
estimate for a replacement is $150,000. 
 
I have been focusing a large portion of my time working with Village staff on compiling 
a water and sewer needs assessment and projected rate impact timeline. Some of the 
items that have been identified as potential water needs are: water meter replacement, 
recommendations from the Water Reliability Study, such as repair of the 20” water line 
crossing on Spring Lake and the construction of a 12” water main on Lake Avenue as 
well as eliminating dead end mains on Windrift and Rex. Updated cost estimates for 
these improvement will be included in the Water Reliability Study that will be completed 
in 2017. Sewer needs are: upgrading the lift station on Division. This pumping station is 
owned by the Grand Haven-Spring Lake Sewer Authority and receives wastewater from 
the three north bank communities. Costs for upgrading the pumping station will be split 
between Spring Lake, Spring Lake Township, and the City of Ferrysburg based on the 
last five year’s average flow contribution. Other wastewater needs are reimbursement of 
the SAW Grant and repairs to the Lake Avenue lift station. Once defined cost projections 
have been obtained rate projections will be developed. 
 
I continue to be amazed by the comprehensive list of services that the Village of Spring 
Lake offers to their residents and am appreciative that we are able to do so. I hope you 
have a happy Thanksgiving with your family!    



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Steve Bruneau

Teri VanHall, Treasurer ~~

10.31.16

Account Balances

For the month ending October 31,2016 the Sewer Authority had the following bank balances:

Huntington Bank
Public Fund Accts:

$665,621.44
$463,028.77
$529,984.43
$301,757.71

$1,960,392.35

Account totals:

$665,621.44
$463,028.77
$529,984.43
$301,757.71

$1,960,392.35

CD totals

Plant Modification
Operating
SL Force main
Debt

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Plant Modification
Operating
SL Force Main
Debt



OPERATING $45.97 $0.00 $463,028.77

PLANT MODIFICATION $126.01 $0.00 $665,621.44

DEBT $60.35 $0.00 $301,757.71

SA-SL- FORCE MAIN $107.93 $0.00 $529,984.43

TOTALS I $340.26 $0.00 1 $1,960,392.351



GRAND HAVEN-SPRING LAKE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Summary of Operating Results for October, 1916

Crctd. flw. Crctd. flw. Crctd. flw.

FLOW DATA This Month This Month Last Month Last Month Last Year Last Year

Total Flow 83,217,068 87,886,952 79,050,591

Million Gallons Per Day 3.658 3.758 2.550

Grand Haven 38,839,413 38,814,483 36,293,279

Spring Lake Village 6,992,447 7,597,262 5,722,273

Spring Lake Township 16,573,000 24,011,100 16,106,000 23,450,260 15,500,000 22,569,990

Ferrysburg 13,685,000 6,246,900 13,332,000 5,987,740 12,650,000 5,580,010

Grand Haven Township 6,750,000 11,660,000 8,520,000

Recycled Plant Wastes 377,208 377,208 365,040

East Grand Haven 10,886,208 6,583,206 9,585,606

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) REQUIREMENTS:

This Month Last Month Last Year LAND APPLICATION

5-DAY CBOD 30-day avg. 1400 lb/d 201 195 144 Gallons 0

7-day avg.  2200 lb/d 217 230 195 % solids #DIV/0!

Dry tons 0.0

Trucking cost $0.00

Trucking cost/dt #DIV/0!

5-DAY CBOD 30-day avg. 25 mg/l 7 6 7

7-day avg.  40 mg/l 7 7 9

SUSPENDED 30-day avg. 1700 lb/d 303 275 197

SOLIDS 7-day avg.  2500 lb/d 364 313 209

SUSPENDED 30-day avg. 30 mg/l 10 9 9

SOLIDS 7-day avg.  45 mg/l 12 10 10

7/1 - 7/31 1700 lb/da daily max.

AMMONIA 8/1 - 8/31 1300 lb/da daily max.

NITROGEN 9/1 - 6/30 report lb/da 280 143 321

7/1 - 7/31 43 mg/l daily max.

AMMONIA 8/1 - 8/31 32 mg/l daily max

NITROGEN 9/1 - 6/30 report mg/l daily max. 16.9 5.2 16.1

All Year 30-day avg.  200/100 ml 56 99 23

COLIFORM All Year 7-day avg.   400/100 ml 94 139 102

TOTAL All Year 30-day avg.  1.0 mg/l 0.48 0.34 0.38

PHOSPHORUS (as P) All Year 30-day avg 56 lb/da 14 11 8

All Year daily min.  6.0 7.30 7.25 7.17

pH All Year daily max.  9.0 7.65 7.58 8.06

DISSOLVED OXYGEN All Year daily min.  3.0 mg/l 3.5 7.8 7.2

TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly report 30-day avg ng/l

TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly report 30-day avg lb/da

TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly 12-month rolling avg 5 ng/l 1.1 1.1 1.3

TOTAL MERCURY Quarterly 12-month rolling avg 0.00028 lb/da 0.000030 0.000030 0.000030

5-DAY CBOD % All Year 30-day avg. 85% 95 96 96

TSS % rem. All Year 30-day avg.  85% 96 97 98


	1 Agenda
	COUNCIL AGENDA
	Monday November 21, 2016
	102 West Exchange Street
	Spring Lake, Michigan


	1.  7:00 p.m. Call to Order
	2.  7:01 p.m. Pledge of Allegiance
	3.   7:02 p.m. Roll Call
	Present:  Doss, MacLachlan, Miller, Nauta, Powers, Tepastte, Van Strate.
	Motion to excuse any absent members.

	4.   7:03 p.m. Approval of the Agenda
	5. 7:04 p.m. Consent Agenda
	A. Consideration of a motion approving the payment of the bills (checks numbered 58278 - 58400) in the amount of $236,449.19.
	B. Consideration of a motion to approve the minutes for the October 17, 2016 regular Council meeting.
	C. Consideration of a motion to approve Resolution 2016 – 12, a Resolution of Support for Neighborhood Housing Services.
	D. Consideration of a motion to approve a Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Grand Haven for housing services.
	E. Consideration of a motion to approve budget amendments for FY 2016/2017.
	F. Consideration of a motion to approve a contract with Spring Lake Township for Zoning Administration.
	G. Consideration of a motion to approve the Rotary Snow Jam event at Central Park on February 11, 2017.
	H. Consideration of a motion to approve the Relay for Life event at Mill Point Park on May 20, 2017.
	I. Consideration of a motion to approve the following Board & Committee Appointments:
	Recommendation:  A Council Member may now make a    motion to approve the Consent Agenda.   (Roll call vote)
	(Any member can ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda, if desired.  Such item would then be discussed and voted on separately later in the meeting.)

	6.    7:06 p.m. General Business
	A. None.
	7. 7:30 p.m. Department Reports
	A. Village Manager
	B. Clerk/Treasurer/Finance Director
	C. OCSO
	D. Fire (none included)
	E. 911
	F. DPW
	G. Building (none included)
	H. Water (none included)
	I. Sewer
	J. Minutes from Various Board & Committees
	1.  Parks & Recreation
	2.  Planning Commission
	8. 7:31 p.m. Old Business and Reports by the Village Council
	9. 7:34 p.m. New Business and Reports by Village Council
	10. 7:36 p.m. Status Report:   Village Attorney
	11. 7:38 p.m. Statement of Citizens
	12. 7:45 p.m. Adjournment

	5A Check Register
	7A 1 Manager's Report
	7A Library December2016
	7A VM Calendar Dec
	7A VM Calendar Nov
	7A VM off time calendar
	7B A Clerk - Treasurer Report
	7B Balance Sheet Report
	7B Investment Summary
	7B Revenue and Expenditure Report
	7C village monthly report cover
	7C Village Monthly report
	Sheet1

	7E 911
	7E 2016 Tri City Silent Observer stats.
	Ottawa County �Silent Observer�
	2010 - 2016 Program�Tip Volumes
	2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes�Northwest
	2010 - 2016 Tip Volumes�WEMET
	Program to date Total� Tip Volumes
	Program to date Tip Volumes�Northwest
	Program to date Tip Volumes�WEMET
	Total Program by �Day of the Week
	Day of the Week�Northwest
	Day of the Week�WEMET
	Total Program By�Time of Day
	Time of Day�Northwest
	Time of Day�WEMET
	Web Tips by Source
	Silent ��Observer ��Works

	7F DPW November
	7H October 2016
	7H WWTP

